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SUNESTA
DECKBOATS

Sunesta 214
Sunesta 232
Sunesta 234
Sunesta 252
Sunesta 254
Sunesta 274

CHRAPRRRAL
BOATS

Sunesta 274

Chaparral helped to pioneer this innovative
deck boat design over 15 years ago,
and we continue to be a leader in this
segment. The Sunesta is a spacious,
multi-use boat that is useful for cruising,
wakeboarding and sightseeing. For
2007, Sunesta offers a variety of models
ranging from 21 to 27 feet in length.
The console models are particularly
spacious, and the windshield models
extend the family’s boating season and
provide a different look and feel to the
boat. All of the Sunestas continue the
tradition of versatility and style.

SSX
SPORTDECKS

55X 236
55X 256
SSX 276

CHRPRRRAL

BORTS

SSX 276

An exciting addition to Chaparral's fleet
in 2007 is the new Chaparral 55X
Sportdeck. The 55X blends the features
and luxury of our SSi Sportboat with the
utitity of the Sunesta Deckboat. The
result is a cross-over line of recreational
powerboats that add a stylish element
to the features that made our Sunesta
successful over the years. The 55X
Sportdeck is offered in three lengths
during its first year in production, all
of which have enclosed heads and
cockpit galleys to encourage long
cruises, as well as high-tech dash
layouts, sharp styling features and great
operating performance.

ROBALO SPORT
FISHING BOATS

R220
R225
R227
R240
R245
 R260
R265
R300
R305

ROBALG

BOATS

3305

Robalo is continuing its success in 2007
with a line of multi-use sport fishing
boats which offer the offshore fisherman
a dependable, seaworthy design with all
of the features that an offshore fisherman
expects. Family fun is also an option
with Robalo, with comfortable cabin
layouts, plush interiors and spacious
seating arrangements. In 2007 Robalo
expanded the fleet with two 30-foot
models, which appeal to our dealers
and the serious offshore boater.




PRODUCT OVERVIEW

—

CHRARPARARRAL
BOATS

ROBALO

BOATS

SSi

- SPORTBOATS

5Si 180
§5i 190
§Si 204
§5i 210
55i 215
$Si 220
5Si 235
SSi 236
SSi 246
§S5i 255
55i 256
5Si 275

CHAPARARRRAIL.
B0RATS

§Si 275

Highlighted by our new 275 flagship
model in 2007, Chaparral's SSi Sportboats
provide award-winning open bow and
cuddy cabin models to the quality and
style-conscious recreational boater. This
year's models range in size from 18 to 27
feet, and they have once again set a high
standard for engineering excellence,
attractive styling, and quality materials
and workmanship.

SIGNATURE
CRUISERS

Signature 240
Signature 250
Signature 270
Signature 280
Signature 290
Signature 310
Signature 330
Signature 350

CHRPRRRAL
BOATS

Signature 350

In 2007 Chaparral is continuing the high-
quality materials and craftsmanship,
good designs, and popular standard
features that have made our Signature
Cruisers leaders in their segment. The
Signature ranges from 24 to 35 feet in
length, with eight models this year. The
Signature 250 is a new model this year,
and the largest Signature is available
with gasoline or diesel propulsion, a
hard top, and standard equipment such
as a generator, premium sound system,
extended swim platform, and high-end
stainless steel hardware,
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MARINE PRODUCTS CORPORATION

Marine Products Corporation (NYSE: MPX) designs, manufactures and distributes premium-
branded Chaparral sterndrive and inboard pleasure boats and Robale outboard sport fishing
boats through 195 domestic and 44 international dealers. With premium brands, a solid capital
structure, and a strong independent dealer network, Marine Products Corporation generates
strong financial performance and has built long-term shareholder value. Marine Products
Corporation is also seeking to utilize its financial strength to capitalize on opportunities that
profitably increase-its market share and broaden its product offerings within the pleasure boat
market. Visit our website at www.marineproductscorp.com for more information.

2006 FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

(Dollars in thousands, except per share data) 2002‘ 2003 2004 2005 2006
Net Sales $162,682 $193,980 $252.418 $272,057 $261,378
Gross Profit 37,400 50,317 65,586 69,121 59,407
" Operating Income 19,382 - 27,302 35,776 35,564 24,933
Net Income $12,389 $18,072 $23,743 $26,223 $20,314
Earnings per Share - Diluted - $0.31 $0.45 $0.58 $0.65 $0.52
Gross Profit Margin percent 23.0% 25.9% 26.0% '25.4% 22.7%
Operating Margin percent ' 11.9% 14.1% 14.2% 13.1% 10.3%
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DEAR STQCKHOLDERS

Our focus has always been to build better boats. In 2006, a difficult year for our industry, we focused on improving the
quality of our products by including more standard features and benefits. We also added an additional boat line, the
$SX Sportdeck, and continued to expand our existing boat lines by introducing new and larger models. All of these
were responses to requests from dealers and customers, and in keeping with our long-term goals of growth, profitability,
and quality. |

WE PLAN TO In 2007 we will remain steadfast for the future. Our market share has remained consistent
INTRODUCE A with previous years, and we will continue to focus|on innovative new products as well as
selling more of our larger boats. This strategy has worked well for us in the past and has
NEW 40-FOOT allowed is to remain one of the largest sterndrive manufacturers in the industry. The market
CHAPARRAL has received our new 55X Sportdecks favorably. We p!an to introduce a new 40-foot Chaparral
SPORT YACHT Sport Yacht for the 2008 model year. We are also pa#tucnpatung in larger, industry-wide efforts
to increase the U.S. consumer’s awareness of pleasure boating as an attractive leisure activity.
FOR THE 2008 It is appropriate for an industry leader to be involved in this effort, and it will enhance the
MODEL YEAR.  market for our products over the long-term. |
Marine Products Corporation continued to thrive in 2006, although we recordeLﬂ the first net sales decrease since 2001.
Sales decreased slightly by 3.9 percent to $261.4 million, compared to $272.1million in 2005. This decline was due to
a decrease in the overall number of boats sold, slightly offset by an increase in average selling prices, particularly in our
larger SSi Sportboats. Gross profit for the year was $59.4 million or 22.7 percer}t of net sales, compared to $69.1 million
or 25.4 percent in the prior year. The decrease in gross profit as a percentage of net sales was primarily the result of
an increase in the cost of raw materials, which were not completely offset byinormal model year price increases, and
production inefficiencies at the lower production levels. In addition, we have not reduced employee headcount as much
as in past downturns, because we are continuing to position the company for continued market dominance, and our
employees are a vital part of that strategy. In fact, we have added to our engineering and management talent to develop
new models and further improve our processes. Selling, general and administrative expenses decreased, because many
of these costs vary directly with sales and profitability. These costs increased as a percentage of net sales, however, due

Chaparral Signature 350




to additional warranty and compensation expenses. The combination of lower net sales and lower gross and .
. operating margins produced net income of $20.3 million, a decline of 22.5 percent compared to 2005. Diluted
earnings per share were $0.52, a 20.0 percent decline compared to 2005. Even in difficult times, our business |
continues to be profitable and generate cash. We maintained a very liquid balance sheet, and at the end of
2006 we had $54 million in cash, $1 million in short-tefm marketable securities, and $4 million in long-term
marketable securities. In January 2007 our Board of Directors increased our quarterly dividend by 20 percent to
$0.06 per share. ' '

The overall recreational boating market was down in 2006, and winter boat show attendance and other industry .
indicators indicate the possibility of another year of flat or declining sales. We are maintaining our current’
' production levels in order to ensure adequate inventories of the higher demand products to our dealers and
customers, but we continue to monitor dealer inventories and are prepared to adjust production if necessary. We

| _are pleased that our inventory levels are down from one year ago, consistent with our sales, and we believe we
are well-positioned to be more nimble when the market warrants higher production levels. We remain confident
that we have found success in selling more of our larger boats, which will continue to be an area of focus.

' In 2007 we will monitor the economic market conditions closely in an effort to maintain our production and
backlog at reasonable levels. We plan to continue to manage the business conservatively in order to ensure
long-term profitability, and continue to design and manufacture the quality products and pursue the strategic
- initiatives discussed in the foliowing pages. We are hopeful that the recent decline in the prices of some of the
commodities used in our production processes will have the positive benefit of decreasing our direct costs,
thus increasing gross margin profitability. We will also continue on our search for an appropriate acquisition
candidate that will strengthen our presence in the recreationa! boating market and increase shareholder value.
This strategy has worked for us in the past, and we are confident that in this slow industry environment this
strategy will enable us to remain steadfast for the future.

¥

Dbt A P, = o
RICHARD A. HUBBELL JAMES A. LANE, JR.

President and Chief Executive Officer Executive Vice President and
President, Chaparral Boats, Inc.

Richard A, Hubbell James A, Lane, Jr.

IN 2007 WE WILL MONITOR THE

ECONOMIC MARKET CONDITIONS @
CLOSELY IN AN EFFORT TO - -
MAINTAIN OUR PRODUCTION AND

BACKLOG AT REASONABLE LEVELS.
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2007 MODEL YEAR - =,

CHAPARRAL

Chaparral is one of the most well-respected sterndrive powerboat manufacturgrs in the United States, and has
been building this reputation since 1965 with good products and consistent management Chaparral has earned
nine Powerboat Magazine Boat of the Year awards, and is the only company to win the award three years in a row.
Chaparral has won a total of 28 awards for product excellence over the past 25 y[ears and has won two J.D. Power
awards for customer satisfaction. Four years ago, Chaparral earned its (SO 2001: 2000 certification, demonstrating
its dedication to design innovation, manufacturing excellence, and after-the- sale service.

Chaparral currently offers 29 models, ranging in size from the 18-foot SSi Sptortboat to the 35-foot Signature
Cruiser. Chaparral provides a high-quality product for almost every boating taste.

ROBALO |

Robalo continues to improve its product lineup and quality, continuing its strong 138-year tradition of appeal to the
serious offshore fisherman. Robalo was among the first premium fishing boat brand names, and has introduced
many innovations in its long history. This year, Robalo offers nine models, and h:as broadened the product line to
build two 30-foot models, the largest boats in its history. These models appeal to the saltwater fisherman who
wants a greater range and the additional seaworthiness that Robalo’s Hydro-LiftT™ hull on a larger platform offers.
The amenities for cruising appeal to family members other than the fisherman, which makes Robalo a multi-
purpose family boat. .

Late in 2006, Robalo was recognized for excellence in customer satisf;ction by the National Marine
Manufacturers Association, as part of the association’s Customer Satisfaction Infdex program. A recipient of this
award must achieve and maintain an independently measured standard of excellence of 90 percent or higher
in customer satisfaction over the past year, based on responses provided bylover 50,000 industry-wide boat
and engine customers. [




CHRPRRRAIL
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ROBALO
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STRENGTH & STRATEGY
ALL ABOARD FOR THE FUTURE

Marine Products Corporation is doing many things to thrive in a difficult environment,
and just as important, to position ourselves for further success in the future. In the
product develof:)ment area, we have stated over the past number of years that we are
pursuing the strategy of focusing on growing our sales of larger boats, both within our
current size range and as an extension to that range. We have accomplished this goal,
and have reported successive quarters and years of increased average selling prices,
which improve our financial performance. We also have realized industry-leading retail
unit sales in several of our larger model sizes. In 2007, we plan to continue the trend. At
Chaparral, our new S5X Sport Decks are larger boats, and at Robalo, we have eliminated
our smallest boat and introduced two new 30-foot models, thus shifting the entire product
line into a new segment. And for our 2008 model year, we are planning to introduce a
new 40-foot Chaparral Sport Yacht. This is the result of extensive design development
efforts managed by additional engineering talent that we now have on board. We are
excited about this new model, and believe that it will offer a new alternative for the
satisfied Chaparral owner who is ready for a larger boat.

In addition to building boats that our customers want, Marine Products is doing its part to
increase the awareness of recreational boating as an attractive alternative for consumers’

. leisure time. We are doing this by supporting the customer feedback process through

the National Marine Manufacturers Association’s Customer Service Index program,
under which Robalo won an award in 2006, We know that many customers make
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purchasing decisions based upon these published scores, and we afso value
the feedback as an indication of how our customers feel about our products
and their purchasing experience.

We are also supporting another National Marine Manufacturers Association
program called the Grow Boating Initiative. Grow Boating seeks to improve
quali'ty, enhance the buying experience, develop positi}.re images about Chapsaral SSX 256 ‘ N
boating to increase consumer awareness, and protect and increase access to ATt A
waterways. Industry participation is key to the success of this program, and ;
Marine Products Carporation is doing its part by providing financial support
and leadership to the program. We believe that this program will make boating
more appealing for the existing boater, as well as tap into the large potential
market of domestic recreational boaters.

Marine Products Corporation has also enhanced the consumer buying
experience with vastly improved websites. These websites are industry-leading
platforms to allow potential purchasers to learn about Chaparral’s and Robalo’s
facilities, history and products. A new feature also allows a potential purchaser
to build and view a virtual boat online, with all of the engine, feature and color
choices, and to view and price the boat on the website. Our websites also
provide a portal to the Chaparral and Robalo Owners’ Clubs.

Our new websites supplement our enhanced catalogs, product DVD’s, and
other collatera! material which help our dealers to market our products. We are
also continuing the initiatives of customized dealer sales and service training
which we started several years ago. In 2006 we trained 650 dealer salesmen in
their field locations and 101 dealer service technicians in our corporate training
center, continuing a number of years of progress in this area.

STAYING UNDERWAY

During challenging times in the boating industry, Marine Products Corporation
continues to impress customers, shareholders, and industry observers. The
company has always delivered quality products, produced positive financial
results, and invested for the future. In the current difficult environment, we are
closely monitoring our dealer inventories and working to ensure that backlog
is at acceptable levels. We believe that we have one of the healthiest dealer
inventory levels in the industry, and this is a key to maintaining the value of our
brand name and positioning ourselves for increased demand. While managing
appropriately in the short term, we are continuing to make investments in our
products, processes, and in our industry which will defend our market share

N — S

C??‘&p rral SSX 256
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and grow our company over the long term.

Marine Products Corporation’s financial strength, tenured management, and
long-term time horizon are creating the right combination of prudent short-
term management and long-term brand and shareholder value to continue the
voyage that has been underway for over 40 years.
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SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Washington, D.C. 20549
| FORM 10-K
(Mark One)
Annual report pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934
a Transition report pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934
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Delaware 58-2572419
(State of Incorporation) (l R.S. Employer Identification No.)
2801 BUFORD HIGHWAY, SUITE 520
ATLANTA, GEORGIA 30329
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Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or
15(d) of the Securitiecs Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the
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Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K is not
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Marine Products Corporation had 38,236,233 shares of common stock outstanding as of February 15, 2007.
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Portions of the Proxy Statement for the 2007 Annual Meeting of Stockholders of Marine Products
Corporation are incorporated by reference into Part II1, Items 10 through 14 of this report.




PART I

” i 2 it

References in this document to “we,” “our,” “us,” “Marine Products,” or “the Company” mean Marine
Products Corporation (“MPC”) and its subsidiaries, Chaparral Boats, Inc. (“Chaparral”) and Robalo Acquisition
Company LLC (“Robalo”), collectively or individually, except where the context indicates otherwise.

Forward-Looking Statements

Certain statements made in this report that are not historical facts are “forward-looking statements” under the
Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995, Such forward-looking statements may include, without limitation,
statements that relate to our business strategy, plans and objectives, and our beliefs and expectations regarding
future demand for our products and services and other events and conditions that may influence our performance in
the future.

" il

The words “may,” “should,” “will,” “expect,” “believe,” “anticipate,” “intend,” “plan,” “believe,” “seek,” “project,”
“estimate,” and similar expressions used in this document that do not relate to historical facts are intended to identify
forward-looking statements. Such statements are based on certain assumptions and analyses made by our
management in light of its experience and its perception of historical trends, current conditions, expected future
developments and other factors it believes to be appropriate. The forward-looking statements include, without
limitation, statements regarding our belief that international sales could produce additional sales growth; our
expectation to continue to offer sales incentives and promotion programs in the future; management’s belief that
Marine Products is well positioned to take advantage of current market conditions which characterize the industry;
our intention to continue to strengthen our dealer network and build brand loyalty with dealers and customers; our
ability to locate and complete strategic acquisitions that will complement our existing product lines, expand our
geographic presence and strengthen our capabilities; our belief that our corporate infrastructure and marketing and
sales capabilitics, in addition to our cost structure and nationwide presence, enable us to compete effectively; our
belief that we do not currently anticipate that any material expenditures will be required to continue to comply with
existing environmental or safety regulations; our belief that our product liability insurance will be adequate; our
intention to pursue acquisitions and form strategic alliances that will enable us to acquire complementary skills and
capabilities, offer new products, expand our customer base and obtain other competitive advantages; our belief that
the ultimate outcome of litigation arising in the ordinary course of business will not have a material adverse effect
on our liquidity, financial condition or results of operations; our intention to continue to pay cash dividends; our
ability to execute stated business and financial strategies in the future to better manage our Company: management’s
belief that realizing growth in net sales and profits in 2007 will be a challenge; management’s belief that advertising
and consumer targeting efforts will benefit the boating industry and our Company and could result in increased
advertising and other selling and general administrative expenses during 2007; expectations about the amount of
capital expenditures and contributions to our defined benefit plan during 2007 and the purpose of those capital
expenditures; the adequacy of the Company’s capital resources; the amount and timing of future contractual
obligations; judgments about the Company’s critical accounting policies; and the effect of various recent accounting
pronouncements on the Company, its operating results and financial condition. These statements involve known and
unknown risks, uncertainties and other factors which may cause the actual results, performance or achievements of
Marine Products Corporation to be materially different from any future results, performance or achievements
expressed or implied in such forward-looking statements. These risks involve the outcome of current and future
litigation, the impact of interest rates, economic conditions, fuel costs and weather on our business, our dependence
on a network of independent boat dealers, the possibility of defaults by our dealers in their obligations to third-party
dealer floor plan lenders, and our reliance on third party suppliers. We caution you that such statements are only
predictions and not guarantees of future performance and that actual resuits, developments and business decisions
may differ from those envisioned by the forward-looking statements. Se¢ “Risk Factors” on page 17 for a discussion
of factors that may cause actual results to differ from our projections.

LT ELIYY

Itein 1. Business

Marine Products manufactures fiberglass motorized boats distributed and marketed through its indepehdent
dealer network. Marine Products’ product offerings include Chaparral sterndrive and inboard pleasure boats and
Robalo outboard sport fishing boats.




Organization and Overview

Marine Products is a Delaware corporation incor;;orated on August 31, 2000, in connection with a spin-off
from RPC, Inc. (NYSE: RES) (“RPC”). Effective February 28, 2001, RPC accomplished the spin-off by
contributing 100 percent of the issued and outstanding stock of Chaparral to Marine Products, a newly formed
wholly-owned subsidiary of RPC, and then distributing the common stock of Marine Praducts to RPC stockholders.-

Marine Products designs, manufactures and sells recreational fiberglass powerboats in the sportboat,
deckboat, cruiser, and sport fishing markets. The Company sells its products o a network of 195 domestic and 44
intemational independent authorized dealers. Marine Products’ mission is to enhance its customers’ boating
experience by providing them with high quality, innovative powerboats. The Company intends to remain a lcadmg
manufacturer of recreational powerboats for sale to a broad range of consumers worldwide,

The Company manufactures Chaparral sterndrive and inboard-powered sportboats, deckboats and cruisers,
and Robalo sport fishing boats, which are powered by outboard engines and designed primarily for salt-water sport
fishing. The most recent available industry statistics [source: Statistical Surveys, Inc. report dated September 30,
2006] indicate that Chaparral is the third largest manufacturer of 18 to 35 foot sterndrive boats in the United States.

Chaparral was founded in 1965 in Ft. Lauderdale, Florida. Chaparral’s first boat was a 15-foot tri-hull design
with a retail price of less than $1,000. Over time the Company grew by offering exceptional quality and consumer
value. In 1976, Chaparral moved to Nashville, Georgia, where a manufacturing facility of a former boat
manufacturing company was available for purchase. This provided Chaparral an opportunity to obtain additional
manufacturing space and access to a trained work force. With over 40 years of boatbuilding experience, Chaparral
continues to improve the design and manufacturing of its product offerings to meet the growing needs of
discriminating recreational boaters.

Robalo was founded in 1969 and its first boat was a 19-foot center console salt-water fishing boat, among the
first of this type of boat to have an “unsinkable” hull. The Company believes that Robalo’s share of the outboard
sport fishing boat market is approximately one percent.

Products

Marine Products offers a comprehensive range of motorized recreational boats. Marine Products distinguishes
itself by offering a wide range of products to the family recreational market and cruiser market through its Chaparral
brand, and to the sport fishing market through its Robalo brand.
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The following table provides a brief description of our product lines and their particular market focus:

Number Approximate
of Overall Retail

Product Line Models Length Price Range - Description

Chaparral - SSi 12 18"-28’ $21,000- Fiberglass bowriders and closed deck runabouts.

Sportboats $154,000  Encompasses affordable, entry-level to mid-range and
larger sportboats. Marketed as high value runabouts for
family groups.

Chaparral — SSX 3 2429 $49,000 - Fiberglass bowrider crossover sportboats that combine

Sportdecks $142,000 the ride of a sportboat and the usefulness of a deckboat.
Marketed as high value runabouts with the usefulness of
a deckboat for family groups. _

Chaparral - Sunesta 6 2228 $41,000-  Fiberglass deck boats. Encompasses affordable, entry-

Deckboats $82,000 level to mid-range deck boats. Marketed as high value
family pleasure boats with the handling of a runabout,
the style of a sportboat and the roominess of a cruiser.

Chaparral - 7 26'-35 $66,000 -  Fiberglass, accommodation-focused cruisers. Marketed

Signature Cruisers $345,000  to experienced boat owners through trade magazines and

7 boat show exhibitions.
Robalo - Sport 8 21°-29"  $55,000 -  Sport fishing boats for large freshwater lakes or
Fishing Boats $213,000 saltwater use. Marketed to experienced fishermen.

Manufacturing

Marine Products’ manufacturing facilities are located in Nashville, Georgia and Valdosta, Georgia. Marine
Products utilizes seven different plants to, among other things, manufacture interiors, design new models, create
fiberglass hulls and decks, and assemble various end products. Quality control is conducted throughout the
manufacturing process. The Company’s manufacturing operations are ISO 9001; 2000 certified, which is an
international designation of design, manufacturing, and customer service processes. ISO 9001: 2000 surpasses
previous ISO designations. Management believes Chaparral is the third largest sterndrive beat manufacturing brand
to hold the 1SO 9001: 2600 certification. When fully assembled and inspected, the boats are loaded onto either
company-owned trailers or third-party marine transport trailers for delivery to dealers. The manufacturing process
begins with the design of a product to meet dealer and customer needs. Plugs are constructed in the research and
development phase from designs. Plugs are used to create a mold from which prototype boats can be built.
Adjustments are made to the plug design until acceptable parameters are met. The final plug is used to create the
necessary number of production molds. Molds are used to produce the fiberglass hulls and decks. Fiberglass
components are made by applying the outside finish or gel coat to the mold, then numerous layers of fiberglass and
resin are applied during the lamination process over the gel coat. Afier curing, the hull and deck are removed from
the molds and are trimmed and prepared for final assembly, which includes the installation of electrical and
plumbing systems, engines, upholstery, accessories and graphics.

Product Warranty

Marine Products provides a five year transferable hull structural warranty on Chaparral products against
defects in material and workmanship and a 10 year transferable structural hull warranty on Robalo products. A one
year warranty on components is provided as well, The engine manufacturer warrants engines included in the boats.

Suppliers

Marine Products’ two most significant components used in manufacturing its boats, based on cost, are engines
and fiberglass. For each of these, there is currently an adequate supply available in the market. Marine Products has
not experienced any material shortages in any of these products. Temporary shortages, when they do occur, usually
involve manufacturers switching model mixes or introducing new product lines. Marine Products obtains most of its
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fiberglass from a leading domestic supplier. Marine Products believes that there are several alternative suppliers if
this supplier fails to provide adequate quality or quantities at acceptable prices.

Marine Products does not manufacture the engines installed in its boats. Engines are generally specified by
the dealers at the time of ordering, usually on the basis of anticipated customer preferences or actual customer
orders. Sterndrive engines are purchased through the American Boatbuilders Association (“ABA™), which has
entered into engine supply arrangements with Mercury Marine and Volvo Penta, the two currently existing suppliers
of sterndrive engines. These arrangements contain incentives and discount provisions, which may reduce the cost of
the engines purchased, if specified purchase volumes are met during specified periods of time. Although no
minimum purchases are required, Marine Products expects to continue purchasing sterndrive engines through the
ABA on a voluntary basis in order.to receive volume-based purchase discounts. Marine Products does not have a
long-term supply contract with the ABA. Marine Products has outboard engine supply contracts with Honda and
Yamaha. These engine supply arrangements were not negotiated through the ABA. In the event of a sudden
interruption in the supply of engines from these suppliers, our sales and profi tab:lny could be negatively impacted.
See “Growth Strategies™ below.

Marine Products uses other raw materials in its manufacturing processes. Among these are stainless steel and
resins made from feedstocks. During 2006 the price of these raw materials increased, adversely affecting our 2006
operating results. See “Inflation” below.

Sales and Distribution

Sales are made through approximately 167 Chaparral dealers and 53 Robalo dealers located in markets
throughout the United States. Approximately 25 of these dealers sell both brands. Dealers market directly to
consumers at boat show exhibitions and in the dealers’ showrooms. Marine Products also has 44 international
dealers. Most of our dealers inventory and sell boat brands manufactured by other companies, including some that
compete directly with our brands. The territories served by any dealer are not exclusive to the dealer; however,
Marine Products uses discretion in establishing relationships with new dealers in an effort to protect the mutual
interests of the existing dealers and the Company. Marine Products’ nine independent ficld sales representatives call
upon existing dealers and develop new dealer relationships. The field sales representatives are directed by a National
Sales Coordinator, who is responsible for developing a full dealer distribution network for the Company’s products.
The marketing of boats to retail customers is primarily the responsibility of the dealer. Marine Products supports
dealer marketing efforts by supplementing local advertising, sales and marketing follow up in boating magazines,
and participation in selected regional, national, and international boat show exhibitions. No single dealer accounts
for more than 10 percent of sales.

Marine Products continues to seek new dealers in many arcas throughout the U.S., Europe, South America,
Asia, Russia and the Middle East. In general, Marine Products requires payment in full before it will ship a boat
overseas. Consequently, there is no credit risk associated with its international sales or risk related to foreign
currency fluctuation. Marine Products believes international sales could produce additional sales growth. Due in part
to U.S. dollar weakness, sales to international dealers increased in 2006 compared to 2005. Intemational sales in
2006, 2005 and 2004 were approximately 18.0, 15.0 and 6.0 percent of total sales, respectively.

Marine Products’ sales orders are indicators of strong interest from its dealers, Historically, dealers have in
most cases taken delivery of all their orders. The Company attempts to ensure that its dealers do not accept an
excessive amount of inventory by jointly monitoring their inventory levels. Knowledge of inventory levels at the
individual dealers facilitates production scheduling with very short tead times in order to maintain flexibility, in the
event that adjustments nreed to be made to dealer shipments. In the past, Marine Products has been able to resell any
boat for which the order has been cancelled. To date, order delays have not had a material effect on Marine
Products.

.Most of Marine Products’ domestic shipments are made pursuant to “floor plan financing” programs in which
Marine Products’ subsidiaries participate on behalf of their dealers with two major third-party financing institutions.
Under these arrangements, a dealer establishes lines of credit with one or more of these third-party lenders for the
purchase of boat inventory for sales to retail customers in their show room or during boat show exhibitions, When a
dealer purchases and takes delivery of a boat pursuant to a floor plan financing arrangement, it draws against its line
of credit and the lender pays the invoice cost of the boat directly to Marine Products, generally, within 10 business
days. When the dealer in turn sells the boat to a retail customer, the dealer repays the lender, thereby restoring its
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available credit line. Each dealer’s floor plan credit facilities are secured by the dealer’s inventory, letters of credit,
and perhaps other personal and real property. Most dealers maintain financing arrangements with more than one
lender. In connection with the dealer’s floor plan financing arrangements with qualified lenders, Marine Products or
its subsidiaries have agreed to repurchase any of its boats, up to spemﬁed limits, which the lender repossesses from a
dealer and returns to Marine Products in a “like new” condition. In the event that a dealer defaults under a credit
line, the lender may then invoke the manufacturers’ repurchase agreement with respect to that dealer. In that event,
all repurchase agreements of all manufacturers supplying a defaulting dealer are generally invoked regardless of the
boat or boats with respect to which the dealer has defaulted. As of December 31, 2006, Marine Products’ aggregate
obligation to repurchase boats under these floor plan financing programs described above was approximately $3.5
million. Unlike Marine Products’ obligation to repurchase boats repossessed by lenders, Marine Products is under no
obligation to repurchase boats directly from dealers. Marine Products does not sponsor financing programs to the
consumer; any consumer financing promotions for a prospective boat purchaser would be the responsibility of the
dealer.

Marine Products’ dealer sales incentive programs are variously designed to promote early replenishment of |
the stock in dealer inventories depleted throughout the prime spring and summer selling seasons, promote the sales !
of older models in dealer inventory and particular models during specified periods. These programs help to stabilize !
Marine Products’ manufacturing between the peak and off-peak periods, and promote sales of certain models. For
the 2007 model year (which commenced July 1, 2006}, Marine Products offered its dealers several sales incentive
programs based on dollar volumes and timing of dealer purchases. Program incentives offered include sales
discounts, inventory reduction rebates, and payment of floor plan financing interest charged by qualified floor plan
providers to dealers generally through March 31, 2007, After the interest payment programs end, interest costs revert
to the dealer at rates set by the lender. A dealer makes periodic curtailment payments (principal payments) on
outstanding obligations against its dealer inventory as set forth in the floor plan financing agrecments between the |
dealer and their particular lender. _ |

|

These various sales incentives and promotions have resulted in relatively level month-to-month production
and sales. Similar sales incentive and promotion programs have been in effect during the past several years, and
Marine Products expects to continue to offer these types of programs in the future,

The sales order backlog was approximately 1,600 boats with estimated net sales of approximately 875 million
as of December 31, 2006. This represents an approximate 13 week backlog based on recent production levels. As of
December 31, 2005, the sales order backlog was approximately 1,900 boats with estimated net sales of
approximately $81 million. The decrease in the sales order backlog is the result of production level adjustments
made to manage field inventory levels. The Company typically does not manufacture a significant number of boats
for its own inventory. The Company occasionally manufactures boats for its own inventory because the number of
boats required for immediate shipment is not always the most efficient number of boats to produce in a given
production schedule.

Research and Development

Essentially the same technologies and processes are used to produce fiberglass boats by all boat
manufacturers. The most common method is open-face molding. This is usually a labor-intensive, manual process
whereby employees hand spray and apply fiberglass and resin in layers on open-molds to create boat hulls, decks
and other smaller fiberglass components. This process can result in inconsistencies in the size and weight of parts,
which may lead to higher warranty costs. A single open-face mold is typically capable of producing approximately
three hulls per week.

Marine Products has been a leading innovator in the recreational boating industry. One of the Company’s
most innovative designs is the full-length “Extended V-Plane” running surface on its Chaparral boat models.
Typically, sterndrive boats have a several foot gap on the bottom rear of the hull where the engine enters the water.
With the Extended V-Plane, the running surface extends the full length to the rear of the boat. The benefit of this
innovation is more deck space, better planing performance and a more comfortable ride. Although the basic hull
designs are similar, the Company introduces a varicty of new models each year and penodncally replaces, updates or
discontinues existing models.

Another huli design is the Hydro Lift™ used on the Robalo boat models. This variable dead rise hull design
provides a smooth ride in rough conditions. It increases the maximum speed obtainable by a given engine
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horsepower and weight of the boat. Robalo’s current models utilize the Hydro Lift™ design and we plan to continue
to provide this design on Robalo models.

In support of its new product development efforts, Marine Products incurred research and development costs
of $1.4 million in 2006, $1.9 million in 2005 and $1.7 millien in 2004,

Industry Overview

For 2006, the recreational boating industry accounted for less than one percent of the United States gross
domestic product. The recreational marine market is a mature market, with 2005 (latest data available to us) retail
expenditures of approximately $37 billion spent on new and used boats, motors and engines, trailers, accessories and
other associated costs as estimated by the National Marine Manufacturers Association (“"NMMA™). Pleasure boats
compete for consumers’ free time with all other leisure activities, from computers and video games to other outdoor
sports. One of the greatest obstacles to continued growth for the recreational boating industry is consumers’
diminishing leisure time.

The NMMA conducts various surveys of pleasure boat industry trends, and the most recent surveys indicate
that 69 million people in the United States participate in recreational boating. There are currently over 17 million
boats owned in the United States, including outboard, inboard, sterndrive, sailboats, personal watercraft, and
miscellaneous (canoes, kayaks, rowboats, etc.). Marine Products competes in the sterndrive and inboard boating
category with its three lines of Chaparral boats, and in the outboard boating category with its Robalo sport fishing
boats. More than 90 percent of the Company’s models are sterndrive boats.

Indusiry sales of sterndrive boats in the United States during 2006 totaling 55,363 (source; Info-Link
Technologies, Inc.), accounted for approximately 42 percent of the total new fiberglass powerboats sold that were
between 18 and 35 feet in hull length. Sales of sterndrive boats had an estimated total retail value of $2.9 billion, or
an average retail price per boat of approximately $52,000. Management believes that the five largest states for boat
sales are Florida, Michigan, California, Minnesota and Texas. Marine Products has dealers in each of these states.

The U.S. domestic recreational boating industry includes sales in the segments of new and used boats, motors
and engines, trailers, and other boat accessorics. New fiberglass boat market segment with hull lengths of 18 to 35
feet, represented $6.2 billion in retail sales during 2006, This is the market segment in which Marine Products
competes. The table below reflects the estimated sales within this segment by category for 2006 and 2003, ranked by
2006 retail sales (source: Info-Link Technologics, Inc.):

2006 2005
Boats Sales (3 B) Boats Sales (3 B)
Sterndrive Boats ..........ocoooeievieee s 55,363 $2.9 58,161 $2.9
Outboard Boats.........covivivieeeeee e 58,034 2.1 62,469 23
Inboard Boats..........cocceveiiciinieniee e 14,485 1.1 13,995 1.0
JEt BOALS.....ccoviicivieiri et 3,943 0.1 4,169 0.1
X0 VN SRS 131,825 $6.2 138,794 $6.3

Chaparral’s products are calegorized as sterndrive and inboard boats and Robalo’s products are categorized as
outboard boats.

The recreational boat manufacturing market remains highly fragmented. With the exception of Brunswick
Corporation and Genmar Holdings, Inc., which have acquired a number of recreational boat manufacturing
operations, there has been very little consolidation in the industry. We estimate that the boat manufacturing industry
includes over 150 sterndrive manufacturers and over 600 outboard boat manufacturers, largely small, privately held
companies with varying degrees of professional management and manufacturing skill. According to estimates
provided by Statistical Surveys, Inc., during the nine months ended September 30, 2006 (latest information
available), the top five sterndrive manufacturers have a market share of approximately 52 percent. Chaparral’s
market share in units during the period was 8.1 percent, which represents a decline of 0.2 percentage points
compared to the same period in 2005. This decline is attributablc to Chaparral’s declining market share of boats that
are 13 to 20 feet in length, although its market share in boats that are 21 to 35 feet in length increased during the
same period. We attribute this decline in overall market share to Chaparral’s strategy of designing, building, and
selling larger boats which carry higher average selling prices, as well as the strategy of certain other manufacturers
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who are designing smaller boats which are manufactured in offshore manufacturing facilities and sold in the
domestic market at a lower price, thereby increasing the overall market share of these manufacturers.

Several factors influence sales trends in the recreational boating industry, including general economic growth,
consumer confidence, household incomes, weather, tax laws, demographics and consumers’ leisure time. Interest
rates and fuel prices can have a direct impact on boat sales, as well as various trends at the local, regional and
national level. In addition, inflation has an impact on boat sales. If the cost of raw materials used in the
manufacturing process increases, then the cost of boat ownership increases as well, which may prompt consumers
either to buy a smaller boat or not purchase one. Competition from other leisure and recreational activitics, such as
vacation properties and travel, can also affect sales of recreational boats.

Management believes Marine Products is well positioned to take advantage of the following conditions,
which continue to characterize the industry:

. labor-intensive manufacturing processes that remain largely unautomated;

. increasingly strict environmental standards derived from governmental regulations and customer
sensitivities,

. a lack of focus on coordinated customer service and support by dealers and manufacturers; and

. a high degree of fragmentation and competition among the more than 150 stemdrive recreational boat
manufacturers.

Growth Strategies

Recreational boating is a mature industry. According to Info-Link Technologies, Inc., sales of sterndrive boats
were comparable i 2004 and 2005, but decreased by approximately five percent in 2006. During this time, Marine
Products has experienced a compound annual decline rate of approximately eight percent in the number of boats
sold. Marine Products has historically grown its boat sales and net sales primarily through increasing market share
and by expanding the number of models and product lines. Unit sales declined in 2006 partly due to industry
conditions, but also because of Marine Products’ strategy of building larger boats with higher average selling prices.
Chaparral has grown its sterndrive market share in the 18 to 35 feet length category from 5.9 percent in fiscal 1996
to 8.1 percent during the nine months ended Scptember 30, 2006 (the most-recent information provided to us by
Statistical Surveys, Inc.). The Company continues to expand its product offerings in the outboard boat market, the
largest boat market not previously served by the Company’s products, and by improvement of existing models and
expansion into larger boats within its stemndrive and inboard offerings.

Marine Products’ operating strategy emphasizes innovative designs and manufacturing processes, by
producing a high quality product while lowering manufacturing costs through increased efficiencies in our facilities.

In addition, we seek opportunities to leverage our buying power through economies of scale. Management believes

its membership in the ABA positions Marine Products as a significant third party customer of major suppliers of
sterndrive engines. Marine Products’ Chaparral subsidiary is a founding member of the ABA, which collectively
represents 13 independent boat manufacturers that have formed a buying group to pool their purchasing power in
order to gain improved pricing on engines, fiberglass, resin and many other components. Marine Products intends to
continue seeking the most advantageous purchasing arrangements from its suppliers.

Our marketing strategy seeks to increase market share by enabling Marine Products to expand its presence by
building dedicated sales, marketing and distribution systems. Marine Products has a distribution network of 239
dealers located throughout the United States and internattonally. Our strategy is to increase selectively the quantity
of our dealers, and work to improve the quality and effectiveness of our entire dealer network. Marine Products
seeks to capitalize on its strong dealer network by educating its dealers on the sales and servicing of our products
and helping them provide more comprehensive customer service, with the goal of increasing customer satisfaction,
customer retention and future sales. Marine Products provides promotional and incentive programs to help its
dealers increase product sales and customer satisfaction. Marine Products intends to continue to strengthen its dealer
network and build brand loyalty with both dealers and customers.

As part of Marine Producits’ overall strategy, Marine Products will also consider making strategic acquisitions
in order to complement existing product lines, expand its geographic presence in the marketplace and strengthen its
capabilities depending upon availability, price and complementary product lines.
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Competition

The recreational boat industry is highly fragmented, resulting in intense compctilibn for customers, dealers
and boat show exhibition spacc. There is significant competition both within markets we currently serve and in new
markets that we may enter. Marine Products’ brands compete with several large national or regional manufacturers,
that have substantial financial, marketing and other resources. However, we believe that our corporate infrastructure
and marketing and sales capabilities, in addition to our cost structure and our nationwide presence, enable us to
compete effectively against these companies. In cach of our markets, Marine Products competes on the basis of
responsiveness to customner needs, the quality and range of models offered, and the competitive pricing of those
models. Additionally, Marine Products faces general competition from all other recreational businesses seeking to
attract consumers’ leisure time and discretionary spending dollars.

According to Statistical Surveys, Inc., the following is a list of the top ten (largest to smallest) sterndrive boat
manufacturers in the United States based on unit sales between 2004 and 2006. Several of these manufacturers are
part of larger integrated boat building companies and arc marked with asterisks. According to nfo-Link
Technologies, Inc., the companies sct forth below represent approximately 70 percent of all United States retail
sterndrive boat registrations between 2004 and 2006.

1. Sea Ray

Bayliner*

Cha‘parral

Crownline

Four Winns ** . . :
Tracker Marine

Glastron **

Stingray

¥ ® N s w

Larson**

Cobalt

e

The outboard engine powered market has a large breadth and depth, accounting for almost 44 percent of all
boats sold. Robalo’s share of the outboard sport fishing boat market during the nine months ended September 30,
2006 was approximately one percent. Primary competitors for Robalo include Sea-Pro,* Grady-White, Mako,
Trophy*, Boston Whaler* and Hydra Sports**.

* a subsidiary of Brunswick Corporation

**  asubsidiary of Genmar Holdings, Inc.

Environmental and Regulatory Matters , ' o ’ !

Certain materials used in boat manufacturing, including the resins used to make the decks and hulls, are toxic,'
flammable, corrosive, or reactive and are classified by the federal and state governments as “hazardous materials.”
Control of these substances is regulated by the Environmental Protection Agency (“EPA™) and state pollution
control agencies, which require reports and inspect facilities to monitor compliance with their regulations. The
Occupational Safety and Health Administration (“OSHA™) standards limit the amount of emissions to which an
employee may be exposed without the need for respiratory protection or upgraded plant ventilation. Marine
Products’ manufacturing facilities are regularly inspected by OSHA and by state and local inspection agencies and
departments. Marine Products believes that its facilities comply in all material aspeets with these regulations.
Although capital expenditures related to compliance with environmental laws are expected to increase during the
coming years, we do not currently anticipate that any material expenditure will be required to continue to comply
with existing environmental or safety regulations in connection with its existing manufacturing facilities.

Recreational powerboats sold in the United States must be manufactured to meet the standards of certification’
required by the United States Coast Guard. In addition, boats manufactured for sale in the European Community
must be certified to meet the European Community’s imported manufactured products standards. These
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certifications specify standards for the design and construction of powerboats. All boats sold by Marine Products
meet these standards. In addition, safety of recreational boats is subject to federal regulation under the Boat Safety
‘Act of 1971, The Boat Safety Act requires boat manufacturers to recall products for replacement of parts or
components that have demonstrated defects affecting safety. While Marine Products has instituted recalls for
defective compenent parts produced by other manufacturers, there has never been a safety related recall resulting
from Marine Products’ design or manufacturing process. None of the recalls has had a material adverse effect on
Marine Products.

Employeces

As of December 31, 2006, Marine Products had approximately 1,100 employees, of whom six were
management and 48 administrative. None of Marine Products’ employees is party to a collective bargaining
agreement. Marine Products® entire workforce is currently employed in the United States and Marine Products
believes that its relations with its employees are good.

Proprietary Matters

Marine Products owns a number of trademarks and trade names that it believes are important to its business.
Except for the Chaparral, Robalo and Wahoo! trademarks, however, Marine Products is not dependent upon any
single trademark or trade name or group of trademarks or trade names. The Chaparral, Robalo and Wahoo!
trademarks are currently registered in the United States. The current duration for such registration ranges from seven
to 15 years but each registration may be renewed an unlimited number of times.

Several of Chaparral’s designs are protected under the U.S. Copyright Office’s Vessel Hull Design Protection
Act. This law grants an owner of an original vessel hull design certain exclusive rights. Protection is offered for hull
designs that are made available to the public for purchase provided that the application is made within two years of
the hull design being made public. As of December 31, 2006, there were 22 Chaparral hull designs and four Robalo
hull designs registered under the Vessel Hull Design Protection Act.

Seasonality

Marine Products’ quarterly operating results are affecied by weather and general economic conditions.
Quarterly operating results for the second quarter have historically recorded the highest sales volume for the year
because this corresponds with the highest retail sales volume period. The results for any quarter are not necessarily
indicative of results to be expected in any future period.

Inflation

During 2006 and 2005 the Company has experienced an increase in certain material and component costs.
The Company has responded to these increases in costs by instituting price increases to its dealers effective January
1, 2006, and instituting an additional price increase for the 2007 model year which began on July 1, 2006. These
price increases did not fully absorb the increased material costs during 2006 and therefore negatively impacted the
Company’s gross margin. With the continued risk of high commodity prices, energy prices and petroleum based
products, the price of materials may continue to increase. If the prices of these raw materials and components
continue to increase, or the prices of other factors of production increase, Marine Products will, to the extent deemed
appropriate, attempt to increase its product prices to offset its increased costs. No assurance can be given, however,
that the Company will be able to adequately increase its product prices in response to inflation or estimate the
impact on future sales of increasing our product prices.

New boat buyers typically finance their purchases. Higher inflation typically results in higher interest rates
that could translate into an increased cost of boat ownership. Prospective buyers may choose to delay their purchases
or buy a less expensive boat. The recent increases in interest rates may have had a negative impact on our 2006
sales, and if interest rates remain at current levels or increase further, our future sales and proﬁts may be negatively
impacted.
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Availability of Filings

Marine Products makes available free of charge on its website, www.marineproductscorp.com, the annual |
report on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, current reports on Form 8-K, and all amendments to those
reports on the same day as they are filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission. - : t

Item 1A, Risk Factors

L
M

Economic Condmom and.Consumer Confi dence Levels Affect Marme Products’ Sales because Marme Products
Products are Purchased with D:screnonary Income . o .

During an economic recession or when an economic recession is perceived as a threat, Marine Products will
be adversely affected as consumers have less discretionary income or are more apt to save their discretionary income
rather than spend it. During times of global political or economic uncertainty, Marine Products will be negatively !
affected o the extent consumers delay large discretionary purchases pending the resolution of those uncertaintics..

Interest Rates and Fuel Prices Aﬁ"ect Marine Products’ Sales

The Company s products are often financed by our dealers and the retail boat éonsumers. Higher interest ra!tes
increase the borrowing costs and, accordingly, the cost of doing business for dealers and the cost of boat purchases
for consumers. Fuel costs can represent a large portion of the costs to operate our products. Therefore, higher .
interest rates and fuel costs can adversely affect consumers® decisions relating to recreational boating purchases. ;

! a4

Marine Products’ Dependence On Its Network Of Independent Boat Dealers May Affect its Growth Plans And Sales

Virtually all of Marine Products’ sales are derived from its network of independent boat dealers. Marine | e
Products has no long-term agreements with these dealers. Competition for dealers’ among recreational powerboat
manufacturers continues to increase based on the quality of available products, the price and value of the producls
and attention to customer service. We face intense competition from other recreational powerboat manufacturers i n
attracting and retaining independent boat dealers. The number of independent boat deaiers supporting the Chaparral
and Robalo trade names and the quality of their marketing and servicing efforts are essential to Marine Products’,
ability to generate sales. A deterioration in the number or quality of Marine Products’ network of independent boat
dealers would have a material adverse effect on its boat sales. Marine Products’ inability 1o attract new dealers’ and
retain those dealers, or its mab111ty to increase sales with existing dealers, could substantially impair its ability to

execute its growth plans:
F

Although Marine Products® management believes that the quality of its products and services in the ,
recreational boating market should permit it to maintain its relationship with its dealers and its market position, there
can be no assurance that Marine Products will be able to sustain its current sales levels. In addition, independent

. dealers in the recreational boating industry have experienced significant consolidation in recent years, which could
result in the loss of one or more of Marine Products’ dealers in the future if the surviving entity in any such
consolidation purchases similar products from a Marine Producls competitor. See “Growth Strategies” above.

Marine Producfs " Financials May Be Adversely Affected By Boat Dealer Defaults

The Company’s products are sold through deaters and the financial health of these dealers is critical to the
Company’s continued success. The Company’s results can be negatively affected if a dealer defaults. Marine
Products communicates with its dealers and manages production levels to maintain the appropnate ievel of field
inventory.

Marine Products’ Sales Are Affected By Weather Conditions T

Marine Products” business-is subject to weather patterns that may adversely affect its sales. For example,
drought conditions, or merely reduced rainfall levels, or excessive rain, may close area boating locations or rendf::r
boating dangerous or inconvenient, thereby curtailing customer demand for our products. In addition, unseasonably
cool weather and proloenged winter conditions may lead to a shorter selling season in some locations. Hurricanes'and
other storms could cause disruptions of our operations or damage to our boat inventories and docking facilities, as
was the case during the 2005 hurricane season when several boating markets were adversely affected.
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Marine Products Encounters Intense Competition Which Affects our Sales and Profits

The recreational boat industry is highly fragmented, resulting in intense competition for customers, dealers
and boat show exhibition space. This competition affects both the markets which we currently serve and new
markets that we may enter in the future. We compete with several large national or regional manufacturers that have
substantial financial, marketing and other resources. Competitive manufacturers have executed a strategy of
constructing entry-level smaller boats which are constructed in off-shore manufacturing plants with lower labor
costs. These competitive conditions have contributed to our inability to pass along our increased manufacturing
costs 1o customers, reduced our market share in various selling categories including particularly smaller boats, and
caused our profit margins to decrease.

Marine Products Has Potential Liability for Personal Injury and Property Damage Claims

The products we sell or service may expose Marine Products to potential liabilities for personal injury or
property damage claims relating to the use of those products. Historically, the resolution of product liability claims
has not materially affected Marine Products’ business. Marine Products maintains product liability insurance that it
believes to be adequate. However, there can be no assurance that Marine Products will not experience legal claims
in excess of its insurance coverage or that claims will be covered by insurance. Furthermore, any significant claims
against Marine Products could result in negative publicity, which could cause Marine Products’ sales to decline.

Because Marine Products Relies On Third Party Suppliers, Marine Products May Be Unable To Obtain Adequate
Raw Materials and Components '

Marine Products is dependent on third party suppliers to provide raw materials and components essential to
the construction of its various powerboats. Especially critical are the availability and cost of marine engines and
commodity raw materials used in the manufacture of Marine Products’ boats. While Marine Products’ management
believes that supplier relationships currently in place are sufficient to provide the materials necessary to meet
present production demands, there can be no assurance that these relationships will continue or that the quantity or
quality of materials available from these suppliers will be sufficient to meet Marine Products’ future needs,
irrespective of whether Marine Products successfully implements its growth and acquisition strategies. Disruptions
in current supplier relationships or the inability of Marine Products to continue to purchase construction materials in
sufficient quantities and of sufficient quality at acceptable prices to meet ongoing production schedules could cause
a decrease in sales or a sharp increase in the cost of goods sold. Additionally, because of this dependence, the
volatility in commodity raw materials or current or future price increases in construction materials or the inability of
Marine Products’ management to purchase construction materials required to complete its growth and acquisition
strategies could cause a reduction in Marine Products’ profit margins or reduce the number of powerboats Marine
Products may be able to produce for sale.

Marine Products May Be Unable To Identify, Complete or Successfully Integrate Acquisitions

Marine Products intends to pursue acquisitions and form strategic alliances that will enable Marine Products
to acquire complementary skills and capabilities, offer new products, expand its customer base, and obtain other
competitive advantages. There can be no assurance, however, that Marine Products will be able to successfully
identify suitable acquisition candidates or strategic partners, obtain financing on satisfactory terms, complete
acquisitions or strategic alliances, integrate acquired operations into its existing operations, or expand into new
markets. Once integrated, acquired operations may not achieve anticipated levels of sales or profitability, or
otherwise perform as expected. Acquisitions also involve special risks, including risks associated with unanticipated
problems, liabilities and contingencies, diversion of management resources, and possible adverse effects on earnings
and earnings per share resulting from increased interest costs, the issuance of*additional securities, and difficulties
related to the integration of the acquired business. The failure to integrate acquisitions successfully may divert
management’s attention from Marine Products’ existing operations and may damage Marine Products’ relationships
with its key customers and supptiers.

Marine Products’ Success Will Depend On lis Key Personnel, and The Loss Of Any Key Personnel May Affect Its
Powerboat Sales

Marine Products’ success will depend to a significant extent on the continued service of key management
personnel. The loss or interruption of the services of any senior management personnel or the inability to attract and
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retain other qualified management, sales, marketing and technical employces could dlsrupt Marine Products’
operations and cause a decrease in its sales and profit margins.

Marine Producis” Ability to Attract and Retam Qualified Emplayvees Is Crucial To Its Results of Operations and
Future Growth

Marine Products relies on the existence of an available hourly workforce to manufacture its products. As with
many businesses, we are challenged to find qualified employees. There are no assurances that Marine Products will
be able to attract and retain qualified employees to meet current and/or future growth needs.

If Marine Products Is Unable to Comply With Environmental and Other Regulatory Requirements, Its Business May
Be Exposed to Liability and Fines

Marine Products’ operations are subject to extensive regulation, supervision, and licensing under various -
federal, state, and local statutes, ordinances, and regulations. While Marine Products believes that it maintains all
requisite licenses and permits and is in compliance with all applicable federal, state and local regulations, there can
be no assurance that Marine Products will be able to continue to maintain all requisite licenses and permits and
comply with applicable laws and regulations. The failure to satisfy these and other regulatory requirements could
cause Marine Preducts to incur fines or penaltics or could increase the cost of operations, The adopnon of additional
laws, rules and regulations could also i increase Marine Products’ costs.

As with boat construction in general, our manufacturing processes involve the use, handling, storage and
contracting for recycling or disposal of hazardous or toxic substances or wastes. Accordingly, we are subject to
regulations regarding these substances, and the misuse or mishandling of such substances could expose Marine
Products to liability or fines.

Additionally, certain states have required or are considering requiring a license in order to operate a
recreational boat, While such licensing requirements are not expected to be unduly restrictive, regulations may
discourage potential first-time buyers, thereby reducing future sales.

Marine Products’ Stock Price Has Been Volatile

Historically, the market price of common stock of companies engaged in the boat manufacturing industry has
been highly volatile. Likewise, the market price of our common stock has varied significantly in the past. In
addition, the availability of Marine Products common stock to the investing public is timited to the extent that shares
are not sold by the executive officers, directors and their affiliates, which could negatively impact the trading price
of Marine Products’ common stock, increase volatility and affect the ability of minority stockholders to sell their
shares, Future sales by executive officers, directors and their affiliates of all or a substantial portion of their shares
could also negatively affect the trading price of Marine Products’ common stock.

Marine Products” Management Has a Substantial Ownership Interest; Public Stockholders May Have No Effecrive
Voice In Marine Products’ Management

The Company has elected the “Controlled Corporation™ exemption under Rule 303A of the New York Stock
Exchange (“NYSE") Company Guide. The Company is a “Controlled Corporation” because a group that includes
the Company’s Chairman of the Board, R. Randall Rollins and his brother, Gary W. Rollins, who is also a director
of the Company, and certain companies under their control, controls in excess of fifty percent of the Company’s
voting power. As a “Controlled Corporation,” the Company need not comply with certain NYSE rules including

- those requiring a majority of independent directors. '

Marine Products’ executive officers, directors and their affiliates hold directly or through indirect beneficial
ownership, in the aggregate, approximately 69 percent of Marine Products’ outstanding shares of common stock. As
a result, these stockholders effectively control the operations of Marine Products, including the election of directors
and approval of significant corporate transactions such as acquisitions. This concentration of ownership could also
have the effect of delaying or preventing a third party from acquiring control of Marine Products at a premium.
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Provisions in Marine Products’ Certificate of Incorporation and Bylaws May Inhibit a Takeover of Marine Products

Marine Products’ certificate of incorporation, bylaws and other documents contain provisions including
advance notice requirements for shareholder proposals and staggered terms of office for the Board of Directors.
These provisions may make a tender offer, change in control or takeover attempt that is opposed by Marine
Products’ Board of Directors more difficult or expensive.

Item 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments

None.

Item 2. Properties

Marine Products’ corporate offices are located in Atlanta, Georgia. These offices are currently shared with
RPC and are leased. The monthly rent paid is allocated between Marine Products and RPC. Under this arrangement,
Marine Products pays approximately $3,000 per month in rent. Marine Products may cancel this arrangement at any
time after giving a 30 day notice. _ ,‘ :

Chaparral owns and maintains approximately 1,065,500 square feet of space utilized for manufacturing,
research and development, warehouse, and sales office and operations in Nashville, Georgia. In addition, the
Company leases 83,000 square feet of manufacturing space at the Robalo facility in Valdosta, Georgia, under a
long-term arrangement expiring in 2014. Marine Products’ total square footage under roof is allocated as follows:
manufacturing — 795,000, research and development — 67,500, warehousing — 201,000, office and other —
85,000.

Item 3. Legal Proceedings -

Marine Products is involved in litigation from time to time in the ordinary course of its business. Marine
Products does not believe that the ultimate outcome of such litigation will have a material adverse effect on its
liquidity, financial condition or results of operations.

Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders

There were no matters submitted to a vote of security holders dun'ng: the fourth quarter of 2006.
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[tem 4A. Executive Officers of the Registrant

Each of the executive officers of Marine Products was elected by' the Board of Directors to serve until the |
Board of Directors” meeting immediately following the next annual meeting of stockholders or until his orher
earlier removal by the Board of Directors or his or her resngnatlon The following’ tab]e lists the executive officers of
Marine Products and their ages, offices, and date first elected to office. :

. . Date First Elected '
Name and Office with Registrant - Age - to Present Office
R. Randall Rollins (1) .......ccooiiiiiiiii e 75 2/28/01
Chairman of the Board '

Richard A. Hubbell (2)........... T ORI RRTRTRRIY e 62 - 2128/01
President and Chief Executive Officer

James A, Lane, Jr. (3) ....iiievinne OO s 64 2/28/01
Executive Vice President and President of Chaparral Boats, Inc, . :

Linda H. Graham (4) ...t e 70 2/28/01
Vice President and Secretary

Ben M. Palmer (5) ..o 46 - 2/28/01
Vice President, Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer : .

(1) R Randall Rollins began working for Rollms Inc. (consumer services) in 1949. At the time of the spm-off of
RPC from Rollins, in 1984, Mr. Rollins was elected Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer of
RPC. He remains Cha:rman of RPC and stepped down from the position of Chief Executive Officer effective
April 22, 2003. He has served as Chairman of the Board of Marine Products since February 2001 and
Chairman of the Board of Rollins, Inc. since October 1991, He is also a director of Dover Downs Gaming' and
Entertainment, Inc. and Dover Motorsports, Inc, and until April 2004, he served as a director of SunTrust’
) Banks Inc. and SunTrust Banks of Georgia.

(2)  Richard A. Hubbell has been the President and Chief Executive Officer of Marine Products since it was spun ‘
off in February 2001. He has also been the President of RPC since 1987 and its Chief Executive Officer since
April 22, 2003. Mr. Hubbell serves on the Board of Directors for both of these companies.

(3) James A. Lane, Jr.; has held the position of President of Chaparral Boats (formerly a subsidiary. of RPC) since
1976. Mr. Lane has been Executive Vice Presidént and Director of Marine Products since it was spun of‘f in
2001, He is also a director of RPC and has served in that capacity since 1987.

7 (4) Linda H. Graham has been Vice President and Secretary of Marine Products since it was spun off in 2001,

and Vice President and Secretary of RPC since 1987, Ms. Graham serves on the Board of Directors for bolh
of these companies. . :

+

(5) Ben M. -Palmer has been V{ce President, Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer of Marine Pro_ducts since it
was spun off in 2001 and has served the same roles at RPC since 1996. -
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PARTII ‘

Item 5. Market for Registrant’s Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases of
Equity Securities

Marine Products’ common stock is listed for trading on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbol
“MPX.” All share and dividends per share data disclosed below have been restated for the three-for-two stock split
effective March 10, 2005. At February 15, 2007, there were 38,236,233 shalres of common stock outstanding.

At the élose of business on February 15, 2007, there were approximately 4,200 holders of record of the
Company’s commeon stock. The high and low prices of Marine Products’ common stock and dividends paid for each
quarter in the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 were as follows:

2006 2005

Quarter High Low Dividends High Low Dividends
FArST. e $12.35 s10.10 '30.05  $21.40 31594 $0.04
SECONM 1rrvvereveersenneserssseresseresscnes e 11.02 898 1005 1752 1190 0.04
Third ....cooiiierre e 9.98 7.65 , 0.05 15.10 10.55 0.04
Fourth ..o $12:28 $§9.14 - '$0.05  $12.80 $9.25 $0.04

At the January 23, 2007 Board of Directors” Meeting, the Board approved an increase in the quarterly cash
dividend, from $0.05 to $0.06. The Company expects to contitue to pay cash dividends to common stockholders,
subject to the earnings and financial condition of the Company and other relevant factors.

Performance Graph

The following graph shows a five-year comparison of the cumulative total stockholder return based on the
performance of the stock of the Company, assuming dividend reinvestment, as compared with both a broad equity
market index and an industry or peer group index. The indices included in the following graph are the Russell 2000
Index (“Russell 20007) and a peer group which includes companies that are considered peers of the Company (“Peer
Group™). The companies included in the peer group have been weighted according to each respective issuer’s stock
market capitalization at the beginning of each year. The companies are Brunswick Corporation and MarineMax, Inc.

The Russell 2000 is used because the Company became a component of the Russell 2000 in 2004, and because the
Russell 2000 is a stock index representing small capitalization U.S. stocks. During 2006 the components of the
Russell 2000 had an average market capitalization of $1.25 billion.

The graph below assumes the value of $100.00 invested on December 31, 2001.

COMPARISON OF FIVE-YEAR CUMULATIVE TOTAL RETURN*

1,600
1,400
1,200
1,000

- 8388

gL

2001

—a— Marine Products Corporation Common Stock —e— Peer Group —e— Russell 2000 [ndex

*Assumes Reinvestment of Dividends
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Item 6. Selected Financial Data -

The following table summarizes certain selected financial data of Marine Products. The historical information
may not be indicative of Marine Products’ future results of operations. The information set forth below should be
read in conjunction with “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Resuits of = -
Operations™ and the Consolidated Financial Statements and the notes thereto included elsewhere in this document.

Years Ended December 31,

(In thousands, except share, per share and employee data}

2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
Statement of Income Data: - . :
NEL SAlES..corvveeee ettt $261,378 $272,057 $252,418 3193980 $162,682-
Costof goods sold .........ceooveiiiiiiiinnnne et 201,971 202,936 186,832 143,663 _ 125,282
Gross Profit..c. e 59,407 69,121 65,586 50,317 37,400
Selling, general and administrative expenses ................ 32,474 33,557 29,810 . 23,015 18,018
Operating iNCOME ......ocvevvieiiieeei e 26,933 35,564 35,776 27,302 19,.?82
Interest INCOME ...uovvvviiieeoiee e e 2,502 1,330 590 501 600
Income before income taxes........ocoevvelvcrrivevrrsicvinen 29,433 36,894 36,366 27,803 19,982
[ncome tax ProvisSiON .......ccocooviveivninn s e eeronies - 9,121 10,671 12,623 9,731 7.593
Netincome.........oooevevemeveeeenl e $20,314  $26,223  $23,743  §18,072  $12,389
Earnings per share:
BASIC ..vvvvsvevevevevevesesenensiosossossssossseeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee $0.54 $0.69 $0.62 $0.47 $0.32
DHIUtEA oot $0.52  50.65 $0.58 $0.45 $0.31
Dividends paid per share................c.ocooooe 2 $0.20 30.16 $0.11 $0.07 $0.03
Other Financial and QOperating Data: ) - i '
‘Gross profit margin pércem ........................................... T 227% 25.4% 26.0% 259% 23.0%
" Operating margin percent ............o.cocoovvvmvereeererceseneens 10.3% 13.1% 142%  14.1%  119%
Net cash provided'b'y operating activities.................... 523997  §19,366  $29.405 = §I 7,828, $11,696
Net cash p;rovided by (used for}) iiwesling activities...... . 1,351 (2,023) (1,924) (4,432) 2,860
" Net cash used for financing activities............ P T (8494) (26,356) (7,110) (4,432) (2,229}
_Capital expenditures oo 51,667 $1,118 $2'838 $3,707 $3',800
Employees at end of year....' ........................................... L 1,089 1065 1,187 975 - 867
Factory and administrative space at end of year .
(square ft.}....ccccuvrrerne S et bnes 1,149 1,149 1,146 1,128 898
Balance Sheet Data at end of year: , -
Cash and cash equivalents..........cccocovvvrvrvevrirnennns e $54.456 837,602 $46,615 -3$26,244  $17.280
Marketable securities — CUITENT......ccvverevieeeeereeeeeeeeneens . 652 1,323 132 1,402 1,929
Marketable securities — NOM-CUITENt ...t vveveveereevereerann, 3,715 5,893 6,202 5,930 4,865
TVEIEOTIES ..o 26,556 26,856 25,869 21,770 20,685
© Working capital .......ocooeiiiiiieen i s 76,506 61,341 61,989 45,984 33,390
Property, plant and equipment, net.............ccccoccoerrnnn, 16,641 17,252 18,362 17,761 16,216
. TOMAL ASSELS 11rovveveveereereseereesereesseesesseseeeons e 124,179 108,805 109,734 86314 71,063
Total stockholders’ equity ................ e e ‘$101,401  $87,688  $87372  $69,966 - $56',833
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Item 7. Managehlent’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

The following discussion is based upon and should be read in conjunction with “Selected Financial Data” and
“Financial Statements and Supplementary Data.” See also “Forward-Looking Statements” on page 8.

Overview

Marine Products, through our wholly-owned subsidiaries Chaparral and Robalo, is a leading manufacturer of
recreational fiberglass powerboats. Qur sales and profits are generated by selling the products that we manufacture
to a network of independent dealers who in turn sell the products to retail customers. These dealers are located
throughout the continental United States and in several international markets. Most of these dealers finance their
inventory through third-party floorplan lenders, who pay Marine Products upon delivery of the products to the
dealers.

We manage our Company by focusing on the execution of the following business and financial strategies:

. Manufacturing high-quality, stylish, and innovative powerboats for our dealers and retail customers,

. Providing our independent dealer network appropriate incentives, training, and other support to
cnhance their success and their customers’ satisfaction, thereby facilitating their continued relationship
with us, -

. Managing our production and dealer order backlog to maximize profitability and reduce risk in the
event of a downturn in sales of our products,

.. Maintaining a flexible, variable cost structure which can be reduced quickly when deemed appropriate,

. Focusing on the competitive nature of the boating business and designing our products and strategics in

order to grow and maintain profitable market share,

i
. Maximizing shareholder return by optimizing the balance of cash invested in the Company’s
productive assets, the payment of dividends to shareholders, and the repurchase of its common stock on-
" -the open market, . : -

. Aligning the interests of our management and shareholders.

In implementing these strategics and attempting to.optimize our financial returns, management closély
monitors dealer ordérs and inventories, the production mix of its various models, and indications of near term
demand such as consumer confidence, interest rates, dealer orders placed at our annual dealer conferences, and retail
attendance and orders at annual winter boat show exhibitions. We also consider trends related to certain key
financial and other data, including our market share, unit sales of our products, average selling price per boat, and
gross profit margins, among others, as indicators of the success of our strategies. Marine Products’ financial results’
are affected by consumer confidence — because pleasure boating is a discretionary expenditure, interest rates —
because many retail customers finance the purchase of their boats, and other sociceconomic and environmental
factors such as availability of leisure time, consumer preferences, demographics.and the weather. '

During 2006, the industry continued the trend of lower wholesale and retail sales that began in the fourth
quarter of 2005. The hurricanes in the Gulf of Mexico in the third quarter of 2005 damaged geographical areas that
are popular for boating and the boating-related infrastructure in those areas. The ‘severe hurricanes impacted
consumer sentiment for 2006 because of the expectation that the 2006 hurricane season would be as active as the
hurricane season in 2005. Although the 2006 hurricane season was actually very mild by historical standards, this
was not known until the end of the retail boating season. High fuel prices during the beginning of 2006 also
contributed to negative consumer sentiment, because fluctuation in fuel prices created uncertainty which caused
consumers to be concerned about the potential costs of operating a pleasure boat’ These industry conditions were
reflected in our 2006 production levels, which were lower than in 2005 in order to maintain appropriate dealer
inventories and backlog. _

We monitor our market share in the 18 to 35 foot sterndrive category as one indicator of the success of our
strategies and the market’s acceptance of our products. For the nine months ended September 30, 2006 (latest data
available to us), Chaparral’s market share in the 18 to 35 foot sterndrive category, was 8.1 percent, a decline from
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our market share in the same category for the twelve months ended December 31, 2005 of 8.3 percent. This decline
was concentrated in the smaller 18 to 20 foot size boats in our market. We believe this was the result of two factors:
the execution of our stated strategy of selling larger, more profitable boats, and the strategy of certain of our

- competitors, who have built and sold a large number of entry-level smaller boats which are constructed in offshore
manufacturing plants with lower cost labor. Although we will continue to monitor our market share and belicve it to-
be important, we also believe that maximizing profitability takes precedence over growing our market share.

OIutlook -

Management believes that realizing growth in net sales and profits in 2007 will be a challenge. This belief is
based on lower attendance and sales during the first part of the 2007 winter boat show season compared to the same
period in 2006. In addition, management believes that consumers are concerned about fluctuating fuel prices and a
possible slowing economy. Boat show attendance has historicaily been posnwcly correlated with retail boat sales
later in the selling season because consumers attend shows due to their interest in recreational boating and make '
initial purchasing decisions at a boat show exhibition. However, there can be no assurance that this relationship will
continue in 2007 or subsequent years. Pleasure boating is a discretionary consumer activity, and can be negatively
impacted by many factors; therefore, an increase in interest rates, the expectation of high fuel costs, or a decline in
consumer confidence could have a serious and immediate negative impact on net sales and profits. Over the past
several years, Marine Products as well as other manufacturers have been improving their customer service
capabilities, marketing straleg1es and sales promotions in order to attract more consumers (o recreational boatmg as
well as improve consumers’ boating experiences. In addition, the recreational boating industry has started a
promotional program which involves advertising and consumer targeting efforts, as well as other activities des:gncd
to increase the potential consumer market for pleasure boats. Many manufacturers, including Marine Products, are
participating in this program. Management believes that these efforts will benefit the industry and Marinc Products,

but could result in increased advertising and other selling, generai and adrmmstratwe expenses during 2007.

Our ability to maintain or improve our net sales and proﬁts in 2007 will depend on a number of factors, |
including interest rates, fuel costs, consumer confidence, the continued acceptance of our products in the '
recreational boating market, our ability to compete in the competitive pleasure boating industry, and the costs'of
certain of our raw materials. ’

Results of Operations

(8's in thousands) . - : 2006 - 2005 2004 *

Total number of boats sold ..o Do, Lo 6,245 ‘7,292 7,310°
Average gross selling price per boat.........o.vecreeccivcrcnccii $411 $373 $34.9
Net SALES......riivninri i snsasssrssssee .~ $261,378  $272,057  $252,418
Percentage of gross profit to net sales 22.7% 25.4% 26.0%
Percentage of selling, general and administrative expense to net sales .. 12.4% 12.3% 11.8%
OPErating iNCOMIE ....ovvvvvrerererirric e s eseressetes b sbssrss s essasnenanre e $26,933 $35,564 $35,?‘76
WAITANEY EXPEMISE 1vovvvvoereeseteeeeeeseeseeseiesi bbb sea e eserserarso s $6,714 $4,929 $4,789.

Year Ended December 31, 2006 Compared To Year Ended December 31, 2005

Net Sales. Marine Products’ net sales decreased by $10.7 million or 3.9 percent in 2006 compared t0:2005.
The decrease was due to a 14.4 percent decrease in the number of boats sold, partially offset by an increase in the
average gross selling price per boat and an increase in parts and accessories sales. A 10.2 percent increase in average
gross selling price per boat was due to higher sales of larger boats, in addition to overall price increases that were
implemented for the 2007 model year, which began in the third quarter, and to a lesser extent, a price increase of
approximalely one percent that took effect in January 2006 to offset the higher cost of materials. o

Cost of Goods Sold.  Cost of goods sold decreased 0.5 percent in 2006 compared to 2005, less than the
decrease in net sales. As a percentage of net sales, cost of goods increased in 2006 compared to 2005 pnmanly due
to higher costs of raw materials and accessories costs coupled with productlon mefficiencies due to lower production
volumes.
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Selling, General and Administrative Expenses, Selling, general and administrative expenses decreased 3.2
percent in 2006 compared to 2005. The decrease in selling, general and administrative expenses resulted from costs
that vary with the level of Company sales and profitability, such as incentive compensation, partially offset by an
increase in warranty expense. Warranty expense increased in 2006 due to adjustments based on a review of recent
claims experience to reflect changes in estimated costs per claim, due primarily to higher labor rates and parts cost.
Warranty expense was 2.6 percent of net sales in 2006 and 1.8 percent of net sales in 20035.

Interest Income. Interest income was $2.5 million in 2006 compared to $1.3 million in 2005. Marine Products
generates interest income from investment of its available cash primarily in overnight and marketable securities. The
increase in interest income resulted primarily from higher investable cash balances and higher percentage yields,
consistent with recent increases in short-term interest rates.

{ncome Tax Provision. The higher effective tax rate in 2006 of 30.9 percent compared to 28.9 percent in 2005
resulted from the one time effect of refunds in 2005 resulting from amended returns and reduced benefits from tax
credits resulting from slightly reduced production activities in 2006.

Year Ended December 31, 2005 Compared To Year Ended December 31, 2004

Net Sales.  Marine Products’ net sales increased by $19.6 million or 7:8 percent in 2005 compared to 2004.
The increase was due to a 6.9 percent increase in the average gross selling price per boat, and an increase in parts
and accessories sales offset by a slight decrease in the number of boats sold. The increase in average gross selling
price per boat was due to higher sales of larger boats, in addition to overall price increases that were implemented
for the 2006 model year, which began in July 2003, as well as a price increase of approximately one percent that
took effect in January 2005 to offset the higher cost of materials. The increase in parts and accessories sales was a
result of high demand for accessories ordered on base model boats and the higher numbers of boats sold in prior
years that are still in operation and require routine maintenance and repair.

Cost of Goods Sold.  Cost of goods sold increased 8.6 percent in 2005 compared to 2004, slightly higher
than the increase in net sales. As a percentage of net sales, cost of goods sold increased slightly in 2005 compared to
2004, primarily due to increases in the cost of certain materials and components. Also contnbutmg to the increase
was higher transportation costs, primarily fuel, in 2005 compared to 2004,

Selling, General and Administrative Expenses. Selling, general and administrative expenses increased 12.6
percent in 2005 compared to 2004, The increase in selling, general and administrative expenses resulted from costs
that vary with increased sales and profitability, such as incentive compensation; sales commissions and warranty
expense, in addition to increased costs associated with public company compliance. Also contributing to the increase
were the costs associated with listing the Company shares for trading on the New York Stock Exchange.

Warranty expense increased in 2005 due to increased sales and was 1.8 percent of net sales in 2005 and 1.9
percent of net sales in 2004, The expenses decreased as a percentage of sales due to quality improvement initiatives

coupled with a focus on claims management processes. ;
t

Interest income. Interest income was $1.3 million in 2005 compared to $0.6 million in 2004. Marine Products
generates interest income from investment of its available cash primarily in overnight and marketable securities. The
increase in interest income resulted primarily from higher percentage yields, consistent with recent increases in
short-term interest rates, partially offset by lower investable cash balances.

Income Tax Provision. The lower effective tax rate in 2005 of 28 9 percent compared to 34.7 percent in 2004
resulted from the benefit of the new manufacturing deduction created by the American Jobs Creation Act of 2004
and a contingency adjustment. The decrease was also attributable to certain reductions in the tax provision resulting
from the effect of these strategies reflected on prior year returns filed during 2005 and a tax benefit from a reduction
in certain state tax liabilities.
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Liquidity and Capital Resources

Cash and Cash Flows

The Company’s cash and cash equivalents were $54.5 million at December 31, 2006, $37.6 million at
December 31, 2005 and $46.6 mrllron at December 31, 2004,

The following table sets forth the historica)l cash flows for the twelve months ended December 3l

(in thousands) 2006 - 2005 2004

Net cash provided by operating activities..........cocviveceecrnnnnrecreeesins $23,997 $19,366 $29,40_5 !

‘Net cash provided by (used for) investing activitics..........cccee.... JUS T 1,351 (2,023) (1,924) '

Net (cash used) for financing aCtivities ...........ccooeiviec e $(8,494) $(26,356) $(7,110)
2006

* Cash provided by operating activitics increased by $4.6 million in 2006 compared to 2005 as arcsult of an
increase in other accrued expenses together with decreases in accounts receivable and income taxes reccivable, all !
due to timing differences, offset by lower operating income.

In 2006, $2.9 million in net sales of marketable securities offset primarily by $1.7 million in capital i
expenditures resulted in $1.4 million of cash provided by investing activities. Cash used for investing activities in
2005 was comprised of $1.1 million in capital expenditures and $0.9 million in net purchases of marketable’
securities. : i

Cash used for ﬁnancmg activities decreased $17.9 million tn 2006 compared to 2005 due primarily to a
decrease of $19.3 million in cash used to purchase the Company’s common stock in the open market partially offset
* by an increase in the cash dividends paid per common share. , b

2005

Cash provided by operatmg activities decreased by $10.0 miltion in 2005 compared to 2004. ngher operatrng
income in 2005 was offset by increased working capital requirements primarily due to an increase in accounts . ‘
receivable and decreases in accounts payable and accrued expenses, each resulting from timing differences.

. Cash used for investing activitics was comparable in 2005 and 2004 at approximately $2.0 million. The $1.7,
million decrease in capital expenditures was offset by $0.9 million net purchases of marketable securities. Capital '
expendnures in 2004 mcluded higher costs than in 2005 to expand manufacrurrng facilities.

. Cash used for financing activities increased $19.2 million in 2005 compared to 2004 primarily duc to an
increase of $17.7 million in cash amounts used to purchase the Company’s common stock in the open market, and -
an increase from $0.027 to $0.04 in quarterly dividends declared per common share. .

.

Cash Requiréments

Management expects that capital expenditures during 2007 will be approximately $3.0 million, and are :
expected to include investment towards enhancements to certain manufacturmg plants and the addition of a parts

warehouse !

We expect ‘that addmonal conmbuuons to the defined benefi t pension plan of approximately $0.3 million will .
be required in 2007 to achieve the Company’ s funding objective.

At the January 23, 2007 Board of Directors’ meeting, the Board approved an increase in the cash dividend pér -
common share from $0.05 to $0.06. Based on the shares outstanding on December 31, 2006, the aggregate annual
. dividends to be paid at this dividend rate would be approximately $9.1 million. The Company expects to continue to

pay cash dividends to common stockholders, Sllb_]CC( to the earnings and financial condition of the Company and 5
other relevant factors. - '
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The Company has an agreement with two employees, which provides for a monthly payment to each of the
employees equal to 10 percent of profits {defined as pretax income before goodwill amortization and certain
allocated corporate expenses).

The Company has purchased a total of 2,650,357 shares in the open market and as of December 31, 2006 can
purchase 2,599,643 additional shares under its repurchase program.

The Company believes that the liquidity provided by its existing cash and cash equivalents, overall
capitalization and cash expected to be generated from operations will provide sufficient capital to meet its
requirements for at least the next twelve months,

Contractual Obligations

The following table summarizes the Company’s contractual obligations as of December 31, 2006:

Payments due by period

t::;sl 1-3 3-5 More
Contractual Obligations Total year years years  than 5 years
Long-term debt .......coooooiiiineeeeeeeen e $— $— $— 5 — $—
Capital lease obligation ........c.ocvvevvreeeiciiecee e 239,257 — — — 239,257
Operating 1eases (1) . ..o 92,124 ' 37,007 55,117 — —
Purchase obligations (2} .....cccocoiiriiiniini e — j— — — —
Other long-term lHabilities (3)...cc.c.oovvvieivcrieeceeevenees 250,000 250,000 — — —
Total s $581,381 $287,007 $55,117 $ —  $239,257

(1)  Operating leases represent agreements for various office equipment.

(2)  As part of the normal course of business the Company enters into purchase commitments to manage its
various operating needs. However, the Company does not have any obligations that are non-cancelable or
subject to a penalty if canceled.

(3}  Includes expected cash payments for long-term liabilities reflected on the balance sheet where the timing of
the payment is known. These amounts include primarily known pension plan funding obligations. These
amounts exclude pension obligations with uncertain funding requirements and deferred compensation
liabilities.

Off Balance Sheet Arrangements

To assist dealers in obtaining financing for the purchase of its boats for inventory, the Company has entered
into agreements with various dealers and selected third-party lenders to guarantee varying amounts of qualifying
deaters’ debt obligations. The Company’s obligation under these guarantees may become effective in the case of
default by one or more dealers. The agreements provide for the lender to return all repossessed boats in “like new”
condition to the Company, in exchange for the Company’s assumption of specified percentages of the dealers’
unpaid debt obligation on those boats. The maximum contractual obligation and the amount outstanding under these
agreements, which expire in 2007, was $3.5 million as of December 31, 2006, The Company has recorded the
estimated fair value of this guarantee; at December 31, 2006, this amount is immaterial and did not change from the
prior year.

During the fourth quarter of 2005, a dealer defaulted on its debt obligation to a floor plan lender related to
approximately $5 million of boat inventory. During 2006, the Company assisted the lender in coordinating the
redistribution of these boats among existing and replacement dealers. The ultimate cost to the Company for these
transactions and the impact on sales was not material.

Related Party Transactions

In conjunction with its spin-off from RPC in 2001, the Company and RPC entered into various agreements
that define the companies’ relationship after the spin-off.
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The Transition Support Services Agreement provides for RPC to provide certain services, including financial
reporting and income tax administration, acquisition assistance, etc., to Marine Products until the agreement is
terminated by either party. Marine Products reimbursed RPC for its estimated allocable share of administrative costs
incurred for services rendered on behalf of Marine Products totaling $739,000 in 2006, $616,000 in 2005 and
$546,000 in 2004. The Company’s liability to RPC for these services as of December 31, 2006 and 2005 was
approximately $236,000 and $66,000. The Company’s directors are also directors of RPC and all of the executive
officers with the exception of one director are employees of both the Company and RPC. .

The Employee Benefits Agreement provides for, among other things, the Company’s employees to continue
participating subsequent to the spin-off in two RPC sponsored benefit plans specifically, the defined contribution
401(k) plan and the defined benefit retirement income plan.

The Tax Sharing and Indemnification Agreement provides for, among other things, the treatment of income
tax matters for periods through the date of the spin-off and responsibility for any adjustments as a result of audit by
any taxing authority, The gencral terms provide for the indemnification for any tax detriment incurred by one party
caused by the other party’s action. In accordance with the agreement, RPC transferred approximately $19,000 in
2004 to the Company related to tax settlements.

Critical Accounting Policies . . .

The consolidated financial statements are prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States, which require significant judgment by management in selecting the appropriate
assumptions for calculating accounting estimates. These judgments are based on our historical experience, terms of
existing contracts, trends in the industry, and information available from other outside sources, as appropriate,
Senior management has discussed the development, selection and disclosure of its critical accounting estimates with
the Audit Committee of our Board of Directors. The Company believes that, of its significant accounting policies,
the following may involve a higher degree of judgment and complexity.

Sales recognition - The Company sells its boats through its network of independent dealers. Sales orders used
to plan production are firm indications of interest from dealers and are cancelable at any time, although very few
orders are cancelled after they have been placed. The Company recognizes sales when all the following conditions
are met: (1) a fully executed sales agreement exists, (2) the price of the boat is established, (3) the dcaler takes
delivery of the boat, and (4} collectibility of the sales price is reasonably assured.

Sales incentives and discounts - The Company records incentives as a reduction of sales. Using historical
trends, adjusted for current changes, the Company estimates the amount of incentives that will be paid in the future
on boats sold and accrues an estimated liability. The Company offers various incentives that promote sales to
dealers, and to a lesser extent, retail customers, These incentives are designed to encourage timely replenishment of
dealer inveniories after peak selling scasons, stabilize manufacturing volumes throughout the year, and improve
production model mix. The dealer incentive programs are a combination of annual volume commitmernt discounts,
and additional discounts at time of invoice for those dealers who do not finance their inventory through specified
floor plan financing agreements. The annual dealer volume discounts are based on July 1 through June 30 model
year purchases. In addition, the Company offers at various times other time-specific or model-specific incentives.
The retail incentive programs have historically been used during off-peak selling seasons in addition to the winter
boat exhibition shows.

The factors that complicate the calculation of the cost of these incentives are the ability to forecast sales of the
Company and individual dealers, the volume and timing of inventory financed by specific dealers, identification of
which boats have been sold subject to an incentive, and the estimated lag time between sales and payment of )
incentives. Settlement of the incentives generally occurs from three to twelve months after the sale. The Company
regularly.analyzes the historical incentive trends and makes adjustments to recorded liabilities for changes in trends
and terms of incentive programs. Total incentives as a percentage of gross sales were 13.3 percent in 2006, 13.0
percent in 2005 and 12.9 percent in 2004. A 0.25 percentage point change in incentives as a percentage of gross
sales during 2006 would have increased or decreased net sales, gross margin and operating income by approximately
$0.8 million.
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Warranty costs -The Company records as part of selling, general and administrative expense an experience
based estimate of the future warranty costs to be incurred when sales are recognized. The Company evaluates its
warranty obligation on a model year basis. The Company provides warranties against manufacturing defects for
various components of the boats, primarily the fiberglass deck and hull, with warranty periods extending up to 10
years. Warranty costs, if any, on other components of the boats are generally absorbed by the original component
manufacturer. Warranty costs can vary depending upon the size and number of components in the boats sold, the
pre-sale warranty claims, and the desired level of customer service. While we focus on high quality manufacturing
programs and processes, including actively monitoring the quality of our component suppliers and managing the
dealer and customer service warranty experience and reimbursements, our estimated warranty obligation is based
upon the warranty terms and our enforcement of those terms over time, defects, repair costs, and the volume and
mix of boat sales. The estimate of warranty costs is regularly analyzed and is adjusted based on several factors
including the actual claims that occur. Warranty expense as a percentage of net sales was 2.6 percent in 2006, 1.8
percent for 2005 and 1.9 percent in 2004. Warranty expense as a percentage of net sales has increased in 2006
compared to 2005 because of adjustments based on reviews of recent claims experience. These adjustments reflect
changes in estimated costs per claim due primarily to higher labor rates and parts costs. A 0.10 percentage point
increase in the estimated warranty expense as a percentage of net sales during 2006 would have increased selling,
general and administrative expenses and reduced operating income by approximately $0.3 million.

Income taxes — The effective income tax rates were 30.9 percent in 2006, 28.9 percent in 20035, and 34.7
percent in 2004. Our effective tax rates vary due to changes in estimates of our future taxable income, fluctuations in
the tax jurisdictions in which our earnings and deductions are realized, and favorable or unfavorable adjustments to
our estimated tax liabilities related to proposed or probable assessments. As a result, our effecuve tax rate may
fluctuate significantly on a quarterly or annual basis.

We establish a valuation allowance against the carrying value of defeired tax assets when we determine that it
is more likely than not that the asset will not be realized through future taxable income. Such amounts are charged to
earnings in the period in which we make such determination. Likewise, if we later determine that it is more likely
than not that the net deferred tax assets would be realized, we would reverse the applicable portion of the previously
provided valuation allowance. We have considered future market growth, forecasted earnings, future taxable
income, the mix of eamings in the jurisdictions in which we operate, and prudent and feasible tax planning strategies
in determining the need for a valuation allowance.

We calculate our current and deferred tax provision based on estimates and assumptions that could differ from
the actual results reflected in income tax returns filed during the subsequent year. Adjustments based on filed returns
are recorded when identified, which is generally in the third quarter of the subsequent year for U.S. federal and state
provisions. Deferred tax liabilities and assets are determined based on the differences between the financial and tax
bases of assets and liabilities using enacted tax rates in effect in the year the differences are expected to reverse.

The amount of income taxes we pay is subject to ongoing audits by federal and state tax authorities, which
often result in proposed assessments. Qur estimate for the potential outcome for any uncertain tax issue is highly
Jjudgmental. We believe we have adequately provided for any reasonably foreseeable outcome related to these
matters. However, our future results may include favorable or unfavorable adjustments to our estimated tax
liabilities in the period the assessments are made or resolved or when statutes of limitation on potential assessments
expire. Additionally, the jurisdictions in which our eamings or deductions are realized may differ from our current
estimates.

Impact of Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In February 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB™) issued Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards (“SFAS”) No. 155, “Accounting for Certain Hybrid Financial Instruments—an amendment of
FASB Statements No. 133 and 140,” 1o permit fair value re-measurement for any hybrid financial instrument that
contains an embedded derivative that otherwise would require bifurcation in accordance with the provisions of
SFAS 133, “Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities.” The Company will adopt SFAS 155 in
fiscal year 2007. The adoption of this Statement is not expected to have a material effect on the Company’s
consolidated results of operations and financial condition.
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In March 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 156, “Accounting for Servicing of Financial Assets—an .
amendment of FASB Statement No. 140,” that provides guidance on accounting for separately recognized servicing

. assets and servicing liabilities. In accordance with the provisions of SFAS 156, separately recognized servicing

assets and servicing liabilities must be initially measured at fair value, if practicable. Subsequent to initial
recognition, the Company may use either the amortization method or the fair value measurement method to account
for servicing assets and servicing liabilities within the scope of this Statement. The Company will adopt SFAS 156
in fiscal year 2007. The adoption of this Statement is not expected to have a material effect on the Company 5
consolidated results of operations and financial condition. .

In June 2006, the FASB issued Financial Interpretation No. (“FIN™) 48, “Accounting for Uncertainty in
Income Taxes - an interpretation of FASB Statement 109.” FIN 48 prescribes a recognition threshold and a !
measurement attribute for the financial statement recognition and measurement of a tax position taken or expected to
be taken in a tax return. This interpretation also provides guidance on de-recognition, classification, interest and
penalties accounting in interim periods, disclosure and transition. This interpretation is effective for fiscal years
beginning after December 15, 2006, The Company is currently evaluating the impact of applying the prov1s1ons of
FIN 48.

i

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 157, “Fair Value Measurements,” that provides guidaﬁce for
using fair value to measure assets and liabilities. Under SFAS 157, fair value refers to the price that would be .
received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants inthe
market in which the reporting entity transacts. SFAS 157 establishes a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the
information used to develop the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability.
The fair value hierarchy gives the highest priority to quoted prices in active markets and the lowest priority to
unobservable data. In addition, SFAS 157 requires that fair value measurements be separately disclosed by level
within the fair value hierarchy. This standard will be effective for financial statements issued for fiscal periods
beginning after November 15, 2007 and interim periods within those fiscal years. The Company is currently |
evaluating the impact of applying the various provisions of SFAS 157.

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 158, “Employers’ Accountmg for Defi ned Benefit Pensmn
and Other Postretirement Plans - An Amendment of FASB Statements No. 87, 88, 106, and 132(R).” This Statement -
improves financial reporting by réquiring an employer to recognize the over-funded or under—funded status of a
defined benefit pension plan (other than a muluemployer plan) as an asset or liability in its statement of financial
position and to recognize changes in that funded status in the year in which the changes occur through
comprehensive income. This Statement requires the Company to measure the funded status of a plan as of the date
of its year-end statement of financial position, with limited exceptions. The requirement to recognize the funded °
status of a benefit plan and the disclosure requirements are effective as of the fiscal year ending after December 15,
2006. Thé requirement to measure plan assets and benefit obligations as of the date of the employer’s fiscal year-end
statement of financial position is effective for fiscal years ending after December 15, 2008, The Company has

- adopted the recognition provisions of SFAS 158 as of December 31, 2006. Sce Note 10 to the consolidated financial

staternents for details. The Company currently measures the plan assets and benefit obligations as of its fiscal year-
end and therefore adoption of the measurement provisions will not have a significant impact on its consolidated
results of operation and financial condition. \

In September 2006, the Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”) issued Staff Accounting Bulleti1’1
(*“SAB”) 108, “Considering the Effects of Prior Year Misstatements when Quantifying Misstatements in Current
Year Financial Statements™ (“SAB 1087). SAB 108 provides interpretive gnidance on how the effects of the
carryover or reversal of prior year misstatements should be considered in quantifying a current year misstatement,
The SEC staff believes that registrants should quantify errors using both a balance sheet and an income statement
approach and evaluate whether either approach results in quantifying a misstatement that, when all relevant
quantitative and qualitative factors are considered, is material. The guidance in SAB 108 must be applied to annual
financial statements for fiscal years ending after November 15, 2006. The adoption of SAB 108 did not have a
material effect on the Company’s consolidated results of operations and financial condition.

31




'

In September 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board ratified a consensus opinion reached by the
Emerging Issues Task Force (“EITF”) on EITF Issue 06-5, “Accounting for Purchases of Life Insurance -
Determining the Amount That Could Be Realized in Accordance with FASB Technical Bulletin No. 85-4.” The
guidance in EITF 06-5 requires policyholders to consider other amounts inciuded in the contractual terms of an
insurance policy, in addition to cash surrender value, for purposes of determining the amount that could be realized
under the terms of the insurance contract.If it is probable that contractual terms would limit the amount that could
be realized under the insurance contract, those contractual limitations should be considered when determining the
realizable amounts. The amount that could be realized under the insurance contract should be determined on an
individual policy (or certificate} level and should include any amount realized on the assumed surrender of the last
individual policy or certificate in a group policy. The consensus in EITF Issue 06-5 is effective for fiscal years
beginning after December 15, 2006. The Company intends to adopt EITF Issue 06-5 effective January 1, 20{)7 and
does not believe that the adoption will have a significant effect on its financial statements.

Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk

Marine Products holds no derivative financial instruments which could expose Marine Products to significant
market risk. Marine Products maintains an investment portfolio, comprised of United States Government, corporate
backed obligations, asset backed securitics and municipal debt securities, which is subject to interest rate risk
exposure. This risk is managed through conservative policies to invest in high-quality obligations. Marine Products
has performed an interest rate sensitivity analysis using a duration model over the near term with a 10 percent
change in interest rates. Marine Products’ portfolio is not subject to material interest rate risk exposure based on this
analysis. Marine Products does not expect any material changes in market risk exposures or how those risks are
managed.
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MANAGEMENT ] REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORT[\‘G

1
]

' To the Stockholders of Marme Products Corporation:

The management of Marine Products Corporation is regponsible for establishing and maintaining adequate
internal control over financial reporting for the Company. Marine Products Corporation maintains a system of.
internal accounting controls designed to provide reasonabie assurance, at a reasonable cost, that assets are
safeguarded against loss or unauthorized use and that the financial records are adequate and can be relied upon to
produce financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America. The internal control system is augmented by written policies and procedures, an internal audit program
and the selection and training of qualified personnel. This system includes policies that require adherence to ethical
business standards and compliance with all applicable laws and regulations.

There are inherent limitations to the effectiveness of any controls system. A controls system, no matter how
well designed and operated, can provide only reasonable, not absolute, assurance that the objectives of the controls
system are met. Also, no evaluation of controls can provide absolute assurance that all control issues and any
instances of fraud, if any, within the Company will be detected. Further, the design of a controls system must reflect
the fact that there are resource constraints, and the benefits of controls must be considered relative to the1r costs. The
Company intends to commually improve and refine its internal controls.

Under the supervision and with the participation of our management, inctuding our principal executive officer
and principal financial officer, we conducted an evaluation of the effectiveness of the design and operations of our
internal control over financial reporting, as of December 31, 2006 based on criteria established in Internal Control—
Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsonng Organizations of the Trcadway Commisston. Based
on this evaluation, management’s assessment.is that Marine Products Corporation maintained effective internal |
controf over financial reporting as of December 31, 2006.

The independent registered public accounting firm, Grant Thornton LLP, has audited the consolidated
financial statements as of and for the year ended December 31, 2006, and has also issued their report on i
management’s assessment of the Company’s intemal control over financial reporting, included in this report.on page
34, . . . : ’ .

RS AN SR ;
Richard A. Hubbell . Ben M. Palmer : ;
President and Chief Executive Officer-- . Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer .

Atlanta, Georéia )
February 27, 2007 ' ' ‘ . .-
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM ON INTERNAL
CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

Board of Directors and Stockholders of Marine Products Corporation

We have audited management’s assessment included in Management’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial
Reporting included in Marine Products Corporation’s Form 10-K for 2006, that Marine Products Corporation (a
Delaware Corporation) and subsidiaries (the “Company”) maintained effective internal control over financial
reporting as of December 31, 2006 based on criteria established in Internal Con:trol—]ntegrated Framework issued
by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO). The Company’s
management is responsible for maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting and for its assessment
of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting. Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on
management’s assessment and an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s intemal control over financial
reporting based on our audit. .

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained in a}ll material respects. Our audit
included obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, evaluating management’s
assessment, testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control, and performing such
other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable
basis for our opinion. - ‘

A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financia] statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal control over financial reporting
includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made
only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. ’

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements.
Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

In our opinion, management’s assessment that the Company maintained effective internal control over financial
reporting as of December 31, 2006, is fairly stated, in all material respects, based on criteria established in Internal
Control—Integrated Framework issued by the COSO. Also in our opinion, the Company maintained, in all material
respects, effective internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2006, based on criteria established in
Internal Control-—Integrated Framework issued by the COSO.

We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
States), the consolidated balance sheets of the Company as of December 31, 2006 and 2003, and the refated
consolidated statements of income, stockholders’ equity, and cash flows for each of the three years in the period
ended December 31, 2006 and our report dated February 27, 2007 expressed an unqualified opinion on those
consolidated financial statements. :

rart Dhorntsns 4LP

Adtlanta, Georgia
February 27, 2007 i
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM ON CONSOLIDATED
" FINANCIAL STATEMENTS , :

Board of Directors and Stockholders of Marine Pfoducts_Corporation S o S

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Marine Products Corporation (a Delaware
corporation) and subsidiaries (the “Company”) as of December 31, 2006 and 2005, and the related consolidated ~
statements of income, stockholders’ equity, and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December

© 31, 2006. These financial statements are the responsibility of the’Company’s management. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. '

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board .
(United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether thie financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall -

- financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, fthe

* financial position of the Company as of December 31, 2006 and 2005, and the consolidated results of its operations
and its consolidated cash flows for cach of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2006 in confonmty
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic consolidated financial statements
taken as a whole. Schedule 11, as listed in the Index, is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a
required part of the basic consolidated financial statements. This schedule has been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audits of the basic consolidated financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in
all material respects in relation to the basic consolidated financial statements taken as a whole. '

1

As described in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements, the Company adopted the recognition provisions of
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 158, “Employers’ Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and
Other Postretirement Plans, an amendment of FASB Statements No. 87, 88, 106, and 132(R)” and also the
provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 123 (revised 2004), “Share Based Payment” during
2006.

“We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
States), the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2006, based
.on criteria established in Internal Control—Integrated Framework issucd by the Committee of Sponsonng ,
Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSQ) and our report dated February 27, 2007 expreSSed an
unqualified opinion.

Atlanta, Georgia
February 27, 2007
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Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
MARINE PRODUCTS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
(in thousands except share information) .

December 31, ' 2006 2005
ASSETS
Cash and cash qUIVAIEIIS .......vcvoreciiecicr i b ar s $54,456 337,602
Marketable SECURIHES ..o vttt e s 652 1,323
ACCOUNES TECEIVADBIE, NEL.....ivivieiceiceiisereiee e e e et eeeetar et e e e terateraaaraasreeas 2,980 3,662
IELVEIUOTIES ..o et tvenree s eeeeateeaeeeeeseeesaaeaneesabesessbesabaaenensabasarnessr s e e s rnaesomsesn e aman e sansnmn s smsannesen 29,556 26,856
INCome taxes TECEIVADIE. .. ..o e bbb 834 2,528
D e eITEl TN OMIE TAXES oottt ee e tbaeessssssranarees s srasmseeeeeaesaaammsmereneeensesdisbeneanansranansnes 3,244 3,079
Prepaid expenses and other CUITENt ASSETS ......vvvmieieirrieararararin s 1,873 1,343
U ASSEES uvveeererrreresrsssreeresesseasasnsassessesesesoeseseses b4 aesssasasasassssssinsasasansnnssnesarssnnsmsasaseenssasinsaes 93,595 76,393
Property, plant and eqUIPMENT, NEL.........c.ooiiiiiicee e 16,641 17,252
LT e L2 | F OO O OSSOSO OTO SRR 3,308 3,308
Other INANEIBLES, MET........oiiiiiirnrieree e bbb n g 465 430
IMATKEIADIE SECUITIIES . .o.vvvveeeesss e se e ee oo eee e teeeee e esb et esesresassista e ssebasesasrrseresssnases e 3,715 5,893
DEferTed INCOMIE TAXES vveeeeeeieeeeeeieeeeeeeeeesaesstersseseeeseeeseesse e s essanasarsraesraepesssssasseessesaeesaeean shbsabans 1,449 1,126
T ASSEES ... v veersesreseieieeeeessaeesseiirssssbbsasassaeasssassesseeaanseeeansabaes s bnaeeeanreneeanmn e e s e re e e bbb bbb bR RS N 5,006 4,403
TOLAl ASSEES ..oeevireveeeeeteeeeeeeeeeeesasseeesserssstes s sraasseasesaaaseeaseseaaseensneesabseebbe s eaba e e be e nanr e e r e e nnae e ree s $124,179 $108,805
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS® EQUITY
Liabilities
ACCOUNES PAYADIC.....oiviieeieieeeiet et e et $3,455  $3,461
Accrued expenses and other labilities. ... 13,634 11,591
CUITENT LADIIITIES ... cveeoveet e eeeee et ie et e e sbeaer e s arr e s e rn e s e e ens s e e e s ameseneeeantssabes 17,089 15,052
PEnSION HADIIHIES. ... ooovieeieeeeeceecttarers s srerteteressesseessarnesbesrab e eaenes e e s n e eese e e e sbe s b s saabb s ras b et s esansaes 4,670 4,923
Other long-term labilities ... e fireerre e e, 1,019 1,142
TOtAl HADIILIES ©oovveviiiiiiiietiiiest it eres s et eee s eie e e ss e s e er et e bbb b en e nr e sms e rn s mennssr s s s ennnseseses 22778 21,117

Commitments and contingencies
Stockholders’ Equity

Preferred stock, $0.10 par value, 1,000,000 shares authorized, none issued.....cc.ooooiiinnnnns — —
Common stock, $0.10 par value, 74,000,000 shares authorized, issued and outstanding -

37,908,188 shares in 2006, 37,697,925 shares in 2005 ... 3,791 3,770
Capital in excess of par vallle ... 13,453 16,364
Retained EAITIIIES .....ccoivvveeeerereriirnesit e st s sn et et e e ebs b b e sa bbb et a e 84,875 72,192
Deferred compensation..............................................................: ........ e s —  (3,540)
Accumulated other comprehensive LSS ... (718)  (1,098)

Total stockholders” eqUILY ...ccovveeiieeee e e s 101,401 87,688

Total liabilities and stockholders’ €qUILY ....cccceevveirnisnre e I $124,179 $108,805

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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- L " CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME .., t
o o . MARINE PRODUCTS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES .
. (in thousands except per share data) i
‘ Years ended December 31, . B 2006 2005 2004
AR Net sales: . SR TRTR R e s $261,378  $272,057 $252;418
‘ Cost of goods: sold e SO OO o _201,971- 202,936 186,832
. Gross profit.......... T S R e 59407 69,121  65'586
) ISellm;,, general and administrative expenscs e e L 32,474 33,557 ‘29810 .
OPELAtING IMCOME .......oveoeeeeeeeeeeee e es oo es e e 26933 35564 351776
.- Interest income ............. SRR S o 2,502 1,330 590
Income before INCOME AXES ..o oo e 29435 36,894 -361_366
- Income tax provision.......... s R e e s ; 0,121 10,671 . 12623
"~ Netincome........ - e ee ettt et eveeeeee e . $20314  $26223  -$231743
' EARNINGSPERSHARE - | " - o P
© . Basico..., e SO vt i ___$0.54°  $0.69° . $0.62 -
DHIE v ettt e 8052 _ -$0.65 . $0.58
Dividends paid per SHAFE....7 oo, $0.20 $0.16 $0.11
‘ i
| The accompanymg notes are an integral pan‘ of these staremems I,
‘ ‘ i
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
MARINE PRODUCTS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
(in thousands)

Accumnlated
Capital in . Other

Three Years Ended Comprehensive  Common Stock Excess of  Retained ; Deferred Comprehensive

December 31, 2006 Income Shares Amount  Par Value  Earnings  Compensation (Loss) Income. Total

Balance, Décember 31, 2003 38,592 $3,859  $34.436  $32409 ! $(229) (509 $£69,966

Stock issued for stock

incentive plans, nct 456 46 2,854 (1,925) i 975

Stock purchased and retired {244) (24) (3,912 (3,936)

Net income $23,743 - 23,743 23,743

Minimum pension liability

adjustment, net of taxes (301) (301 (30N

Unrealized loss on

securities, net of taxes and !

reclassification adjustments (94) ' (94 (54

Comprehensive income $23.348

Dividends declared 4,110 (4,110}

Stock-based compensation 255 255

Excess tax benefits for

share-based payments 874 8§74

Effect of stock splits 139 13 (13) . —

Balance, December 31, 2004 , 38,943 3,894 34,239 52,042 (1,899 (904) 87,372

Stock issued for stock H

incentive plans, net 278 28 2,862 (2,391 499

Stock purchased and retired (1,608) (lel) (20,728 : (20,889

Net income $26,223 26,223 26,223
" Minimum pension liability

adjustment, net of taxes (178) (178) (178)

Unrealized loss on

securities, net of taxes and

reclassification adjustments __— (16) (16) {16}

Comprehensive income 26,029

Dividends declared (6,073) ! (6,073)

Stock-based compensation ' 750 750

Effect of stock splits 85 9 )] . —

Balance, December 31, 2005 37,698 3,770 16,364 72,192 | (3,540) (1,098) 87,688

Stock issued for stock

incentive plans, net 381 38 434 472

Stock purchased and retired (171) (17 (1,615 (1,632)

Net income 20,314 20,314 20,314

Minimum pension Lability :

adjustment, net of taxes 344 344 344

Unrealized gain on .

securities, net of taxes and

reclassification adjustments 36 36 36

Comprehensive income 20,694 ,

Dividends declared (7,631 ' (7,631)

Stock-based compensation 1,514 i,514

Excess tax benefits for .

share-based payments 296 296

Adoption of SFAS 123(R) (3,540 3,540 —

Balance, December 31, 2006 37,908 $3,791 §13,453  $84,875 5— $(718)  §101,401

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements,
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

MARINE PRODUCTS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

(in thousands)

Years ended December 31, - 2006 2005 2004

OPERATING ACTIVITIES . . :

NEEINCOMIE. .....oriieiieiiiriesre et s e essrt st s s 320,314 826,223  $23,743
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating " -
activities: . o

Depreciation and amortization................ ettt eeneen - 2,130 2,268 2,277 .

Stock-based COMPENSAION EXPENSE............ovevervreereereeeresessesmesesesesrerene s 1,514 750 2|55

Excess tax benefit for share-based payments...........cccoovvveciieriniessnsens ~ {(299) - =

Deferred income tax benefit ........c.cccooovvvieeiviiniininnnnn, e (737) (1,970) (784)

(Increase) decrease in assets: o ' _
Accounts receivable ... 682 (2,580) 2,888
TIVEITIOTIES .. ..o.cvvovvetrets et eeeeee e s eseseeers et se s esse s ereseseresesesesenon T {2,700) (987) (4,099)
Prepaid expenses and Other CUITENt aSSELS.............co.ivvvvivessssiesrsisssnssenns (330 (467) (260)
INCOME tAXES TECEIVADIE ......vveevesreeerceee oo ssssssses s 1,990 (1476) 787
Other nON-CUITEN! ASSELS ..vvvevovereeernnee.. B (603)  (1,751)  (1,187)

Increase (decrease) in liabilities: ’ :

" ACCOUNIS PAYADIE ... e (6) (289) 1,153
Other accrued EXPENSES .ot s vvereees - 2,043 (1,410) 4,242
Other long-term Habilities ... 196 1,055 - 390

Net cash provided by operating activities............ ..'. .................... e raias 23,997 19,366 29,4(55

INVESTING ACTIVITIES ‘

Capital eXpendiftires .......ovoviiveerciiiciicscecee ettt en s (1,667 (L1118 (2,838

Proceeds from sale 0f SS€LS ... oo : 113 — —

Sale (purchase) of marketable securities, Net.......ooveveeeenvennnn. e 2,905 (905) 914

Net cash provided by (used for) investing activitiés............: ................................. 1,351 (2,023) JI",924)

FINANCING ACTIVITIES : ‘ ‘

Payment of dividends ..........ccocorviiiienenll eeeereeerreneeresaaeireneas e ——— (7,631) (6,073) (4,110

Cash paiél for common stock purchased and retired ...............oooevnnnnn. SUUR (1,337 (20,627  (3,768)

Excess tax benefit for share-based payments. ... 296 — —

Proceeds received upon exercise of stock options........cococcivencciec s e 178 344 768

Net cash used for financing activities ... e (8,494)  (26,356) (7,110

Net increase {decrease) in cash and cash equivalents..........coooeeeveeciieecccineeennns 16,854 9,013y 2037

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year ...z, 37,602 46,615 26,244

Cash and cash equivalents at end of Year .....cccoovvvieeeeeccccceeeeee e $54,456  £37.602 $46,615

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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Notes to Consclidated Financial Statements
Marine Products Corporation and Subsidiaries
Years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004

f
ot

NOTE 1: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Consolidation and Presentation — The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of
Marine Products Corporation (a Delaware corporation) and its wholly owned subsidiaries (“Marine Products™ or the
“Company”). Marine Products, through Chaparral Boats, Inc. (“Chaparral”) and Robalo Acquisition Company LLC
(“Robalo™), operates as a manufacturer of fiberglass powerboats and related products and services to a broad range
of consumers worldwide.

The consolidated financial statements included herein may not necessanly be indicative of the future results
of operations, financial position and cash flows of Marine Products.

The Company has only one reportable segment — its Powerboat Manufacturing business. The Company’s
results of operations and its financial condition are not significantly reliant upon any single customer or product
model. Net sales from the Company’s international operations were approximately $47,000,000 in 2006,
© $43,000,000 in 2005 and $27,500,000 in 2004. !

)
Nature of Operations — Marine Products is principally engaged in manufacturing powerboats and providing
related products and services. Marine Products distributes fiberglass recreat:onal boats through a network of
domcstlc and international independent dealers.

Common Stock — Marine Products is authorized to issue 74,000,000 shares of common stock, $0.10 par
value. Holders of common stock are entitled to receive dividends when, as, and if declared by our Board of
Directors out of legally available funds. Each share of common stock is entitled to one vote on all matters submitted
to a vote of stockholders. Holders of common stock do not have cumulative voting rights. In the event of any
liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Company, holders of common stock are entitled to ratable distribution

of the remaining assets available for distribution to stockholders.
{

Preferred Stock —Marine Products is authorized to issue up to 1,000,000 shares of preferred stock, $0.10 par
value. As of December 31, 2006, there were no shares of preferred stock issued. The Board of Directors is
authorized, subject to any limitations prescribed by law, to provide for the issuance of preferred stock as a class
without series or, if so determined from time to time, in one or more series, and by filing a certificate pursuant to the
applicable laws of the state of Delaware and to fix the designations, powers, preferences and rights, exchangeability
for shares of any other class or classes of stock. Any preferred stock to be 1ssued could rank prior to the common

stock with respect to dividend rights and rights on liquidation.
{

Share Repurchases — The Company records the cost of share repurchases in stockholders’ equity as a
reduction to common stock to the extent of par value of the shares acquired-and the remainder s atlocated to capital
in excess of par value.

Dividend — The Board of Directors, at their quarterly mcetirig on Jar':uary 23,2007, declared a quarterly
_ dividend of $0.06 per common share payable March 12, 2007 to stockholders of record at the close of business on
February 12, 2007.

Use of Estimates in the Preparation of Financial Statements — The preparation of financial statements in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent
assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of sales and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Significant estimates are used in the determination
of sales incentives and discounts, warranty costs and income taxes.

Sales Recognition — Marine Products recognizes sales when a fully execuled agreement exists, prices are
established, products are delivered to the dealer in the case of domestic dealers and collectibility is reasonably
assured. See “Deferred revenue” below for recognition of sales to international dealers.

Deferred Revenue — Marine Products requires payment from international dealers prior to delivery of
products to these dealers. Amounts received from international dealers toward the purchase of boats are categorized
as deferred revenue and recognized as sales when the products are shipped.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Marine Products Corporation and Subsidiaries
Years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004

Shipping and Handling Charges — The shipping and handling of the Company’s products to dealers is
handled through a combination of third-party marine transporters and a company owned fleet of delivery trucks.
Fees charged to customers for shipping and handling are included in net sales in the accompanying consolidated ¢
statements of income; the related costs incurred by the Company are included in cost of goods sold.

Advertising —- Advertising expenses are charged to expense during the period in which they are incurred. '
Expenses associated with product brochures and other inventoriable marketing materials are deferred and amortized
over the related model year which approximates the consumption of these materials. As of December 31, 2006 and.
2005, the Company had approximately $525,000 and $390,000 in prepaid expenses related to the unamortized .-
product brochure costs. Advertising expenses totaled approximately $2,789,000 in 2006, $2,622,000 in 2005 and
$2,520,000 in 2004 : \ ] - - .

Sales Incentives and Discounts — Sales incentives including dealer discounts and retail sales promotions are
provided for and recorded as a reduction in sales for the period in which the related sales are recorded. The
Company records these incentives at the later of the recognition of the related sales or the announcement of a !
promotional program. ' , ' . ,

Cash and Cash Equivalents — Highly liquid investments with original maturitics of three months or less are
considered to be cash equivalents.

Marketable Securities — Marine Products maintains investments held with several large, well-capitalized :
financial institutions. Marine Products’ investment policy does not allow investment in any sccurities rated less than
“investment grade” by national rating services. - ’

Management determines the appropriate classification of debt securities at the time of purchase and re-
evaluates such designations as of each balance sheet date. Debt securities are classified as available-for-sale because
the Company does not have the intent to hold the securities to maturity. Available-for-sale securities are stated at
their fair values, with the unrealized gains and losses, net of tax, reported as a separate component of stockholders’
equity. The cost of securities sold is based on the specific identification method. Realized gains and losses, declines
in value judged to be other than temporary, interest and dividends on available-for-sale securities are included in
interest income. Realized gains (losses) on marketable securities totaled $(36,000) in 2006, $(52,000) in 2005 and
$148,000 in 2004. Of the total gains (losses) realized, reclassification from other comprehensive income totaled
approximately $(25,000) in 2006, $(38,000) in 2005 and $165,000 in 2004. The fair value and the unrealized gains
(losses) of the available-for-sale securities are as follows: ' C

+

December 31, 2006 2005
' : " Unrealized Unrealized
L. " Gain Gain
Type of Securities Fair Value (L.oss) Fair Value (L.oss)
1S, Treasury NOES.......ovievecmecceceenenrernissssssismamsninsnes $ — $— 51,630,000  $(14,000)
Federal Agency Obligations .............cccecnnninenc ' 471,000 (2,000} 1,081,000 (1 5,600)
Corporate Backed Obligations ................................ - 2,349,000 (18,000) 1,654,000 (24;O00)
Asset Backed Securities........... et s 1,547,000 (15,000) 1,797,000 (39,b00)
Municipal Obligations .................. e - — . - 1,054,000- —

Corporate backed obligations consist primarily of debentures and notes issued by other companies ranging in,
maturity from less than ninety days to five years. These sccurities are rated A1/P1 or higher for the short-term
securitics and BBB or higher for the long-term securities.

Asset backed securitics consist of a well diversified portfolio of securities backed by receivables such‘as auto
loans, equipment loans and credit cards. These securities have a credit rating of A1/P1 or higher. ' '

Investments with remaining maturities of less than 12 months are considered to be current marketable
securities. [nvestments with remaining maturities greater than 12 months are considered to be non-current
. marketable Securities. The maturities of the Company’s non-current marketable securitics are as follows: $0 in 2007,
approximately $3,679,000 between 2008 and 2012, $0 between 2013 and 2017, $36,000 in 2018 and thereafter.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Marine Products Corporation and Subsidiaries
Years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004

Accounts Receivable — The majority of the Company’s accounts réceivable are due from dealers located in
markets throughout the Unites States. Most of Marine Products’ domestic shipments are made pursuant to “floor
plan financing” programs in which Marine Products’ subsidiaries participate on behalf of their dealers with two
major third-party financing institutions. Under these arrangements, a dealer establishes lines of credit with one or
more of these third-party lenders for the purchase of boat inventory for sales to retail customers in their show room
or during boat show exhibitions. When a dealer purchases and takes delivery of a boat pursuant to a floor plan
financing arrangement, it draws against its line of credit and the lender pays the invoice cost of the boat directly to
Marine Products within approximately 10 business days. The Company determines its allowance for doubtful
accounts by considering a number of factors, including the length of time trade accounts receivable are past due, the
Company’s previous loss history, the customer’s current ability to pay its obligation to the Company, and the
condition of the general economy and the industry as a whole, The Company writes-off accounts receivable when
they become uncollectible, and payments subsequently received on such receivables are credited to the allowance.

Inventories — Inventories are stated at the lower of cost (determined on a first-in, first-out basis) or market
value. Market value is determined based on replacement cost for raw materials and net realizable value for work in
process and finished goods.

Property, Plamt and Equipment — Property, plant and equipment is carried at cost. Depreciation is provided
principally on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets. The cost of assets retired or
otherwise disposed of and the related accumulated depreciation are eliminatéd from the accounts in the year of
disposal with the resulting gain or loss credited or charged to income. Expenditures for additions, major renewals,
and betterments are capitalized while expenditures for routine maintenance and repairs are expensed as incurred.
Depreciation expense on operating equipment used in production is included in cost of goods sold in the
accompanying consolidated statements of income. All other depreciation is included in selling, general and
administrative expenses in the accompanying consolidated statements of income. Property, plant and equipment are
reviewed for impairment when indicators of impairment exist.

Goodwill and Other Intangibles — Intangibles consist primarily of goodwill and trade names related to
businesses acquired. Goodwill represents the excess of the purchase price over the fair value of net assets of
businesses acquired. The carrying amount of goodwill was $3,308,000 as of December 31, 2006 and 2005. Pursuant
to the adoption of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (“SFAS”) No. 142 beginning on January 1, 2002,
goodwill is no longer amortized to earnings but instead is subject to an annual test for impairment. The Company
completed an initial impairment analysis upon adoption of SFAS No. 142 and subsequent analyses in each year.
Based upon the results of these analyses, the Company has conclided that no impairment of its goodwill has
occurred.

Investments — The Company maintains certain securities in the non-qualified Supplemental Executive
Retirement Plan that have been classified as trading. Sce Notel for further information regarding these securities.

Warranty Costs — The Company warrants the entire boat, excluding the engine, against defects in materials
and workmanship for a period of one year. The Company also warrants the entire deck and hull, including its
bulkhead and supporting stringer system, against defects in materials and workmanship for periods extending up to
10 years. The Company accrues for estimated future warranty costs at the time of the sale based on its historical
claims experience. An analysis of the warranty accruals for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 is as
follows:

(in thousands) ) 2006 2005
Balance at beginning 0f YEar ..ot o $4272 33,796
Less: Payments made during the year..........c.coccecoeviiviiieniinniniii e e (5,649) (4,453)
Add: Warranty provision for the CUrTent Year............cccoiio it 4,729 4,435
Changes to warranty provision for Prior YEars .......ecce oot e v snstee e seese e sene e raesees 1,985 494
Balance at end 0f YEAr ........ccooomiiiiiiiiiee et e et R, $5,337 34272

Changes to the warranty provision for prior years are the result of updated information about the frequency
and size of claims incurred related to prior period sales, including changes in labor rates and component costs.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Marine Products Corporation and Subsidiaries
Years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004

Insurance Accruals — The Company fully insures its risks refated to general liability, product liability,
workers’ compensation, and vehicle liability, whereas the heaith insurance plan is self-funded up to a maximum |
annual claim amount for each covered employee and related dependents. The estimated cost of claims under the
self-insurance program is accrued as the claims are incurred and may subscquently be revised based on
developments relating to such claims. _ )

Research and Development Costs — The Company expenses research and development costs for new
products and components as incurred. Research and development costs are included in selling, general and
admlmstratlve expenscs and totaled $1,439,000 in 2006, $1,933,000 in 2005 and $1,729,000 in 2004.

] Income Taxes — Deferred tax liabilities and assets are determined bascd on the difference between the
financial and tax bascs of assets and liabilities using cnacted tax rates in effect for the year in which the differences
are expected to reverse. The Company establishes a valuation allowance against the carrying value of deferred tax -
assets if the Company concludes that it is more likely than not that the asset will not be realized through future

_taxable 1 income. .

Earnings per Share — SFAS No. 128, “Earnings Per Share,” requires a basic eammgs per share and diluted
earnings per share presentation. The two calculations differ as a result of the dilutive effect of stock options and tirme
lapse restricted shares and performance restricted shares included in diluted earnings per share, but excluded from
basic earnings per share. A reconciliation of weighted average shares outstanding is as follows:

- . 2006 2005 2004 '
BaSIC et rerrsree i sr et sre e st 37,338,724 38,015,899 38,452,704
Dilutive effect of stock options and restricted shares .................... 1,639,582 2,101,028 2,318,547

DIlUEd ..o 38,978,306 40,116,927 40,771,251

Fair Value of Financial Instruments — The Company’s financial instruments consist primarily of cash anéi
cash equivalents, accounts receivable, accounts payable and marketable securities, The carrying value of cash, '
accounts receivable and accounts payable approximate their fair values because of the short-term nature of such .
instruments. The Company’s marketable securities are classified as available-for-sale securities with the exception
of securities held in the non-qualified Supplemental Retirement Plan (“SERP™) which are classified as trading
securities. All of the securities are carried at fair value in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets. The fair
value of these securities is based upon quoted market prices.

* Concentration of Suppliers — The Company purchases a significant number of its sterndrive engines from
only two available suppliers. This concentration of suppliers coutd impact.our sales and proﬁtablllty in the evem ofa
sudden interruption in the delivery of these engines.

New Accounting Standards — In February 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued
SFAS No. 155, “Accounting for Certain Hybrid Financial Instruments-~an amendment of FASB Statements No.
133 and 140,” to permit fair value re-measurement for any hybrid financial instrument that contains an embedded
derivative that otherwise would require bifurcation in accordance with the provisions of SFAS 133, “Accounting for
Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activitics.” The Company will adopt SFAS 155 in fiscal year 2007. The...
adoption of this Statement is not expected to have a material effect on the Company’s consolidated results of '
operations and ﬁnancml condition.

,

.In March 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 156, “Accounting for Servicing of Financial Assets——an
amendment of FASB Statement No. 140,” that provides guidance on accounting for separately recognized servicing
assets and servicing liabilities. In accordance with the provisions of SFAS 156, separately recognized servicing
assets and servicing liabilities must be initially measured at fair value, if practicable. Subsequent to initial
_ recognition, the Company may use either the amortization method or the fair value measurement method to account
for servwmg assets and servicing liabilities within the scope of this Statement. The Company will adopt SFAS 156 -
in fiscal year 2007. The adoption of this Statement is not expected to have a material effect on the Company’ s
consolidated results of operations and financial condition.
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In June 2006, the FASB issued Financial Interpretation No. (“FIN™) 48, “Accounting for Uncertainty in
Income Taxes - an interpretation of FASB Statement 109.” FIN 48 prescribes a recognition threshold and a
measurement attribute for the financial statement recognition and measurement of a tax position taken or expected to
be taken in a tax return. This interpretation also provides guidance on de-recognition, classification, interest and
penalties accounting in interim periods, disclosure and transition. This interpretation is effective for fiscal years
beginning after December 15, 2006. The Company is currently evaluating the impact of applying the provisions of
FIN 48,

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 157, “Fair Value Measurements,” that provides guidance for
using fair value to measure assets and liabilities. Under SFAS 157, fair value refers to the price that would be
received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants in the
market in which the reporting entity transacts. SFAS 157 establishes a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the
information used to develop the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability.
The fair value hierarchy gives the highest priority to quoted prices in active markets and the lowest priority to
unobservable data. In addition, SFAS 157 requires that fair value measurements be separately disclosed by level
within the fair value hierarchy. This standard will be effective for financial statements issued for fiscal periods
beginning after November 15, 2007 and interim periods within those fiscal years. The Company is currently
evaluating the impact of applying the various provisions of SFAS 157.

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 158, “Employers’ Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension
and Other Postretirement Plans - An Amendment of FASB Statements No. 87, 88, 106, and 132(R).” This Statement
improves financiai reporting by requiring an employer to recognize the over-funded or under-funded status of a
defined benefit pension plan (other than a multiemployer plan) as an asset or liability in its statement of financial
position and to recognize changes in that funded status in the year in which the changes occur through
comprehensive income. This Statement requires the Company to measure the funded status of a plan as of the date
of its year-end statement of financial position, with limited exceptions. The requirement to recognize the funded
status of a benefit plan and the disclosure requirements are effective as of the fiscal year ending after December 15,
2006. The requirement to measure plan assets and benefit obligations as of the date of the employer’s fiscal year-end
statement of financial position is effective for fiscal years ending afier December 15, 2008. The Company has !
adopted the recognition provisions of SFAS 158 as of December 31, 2006. See Note 10 to the consolidated financial
statements for details. The Company currently measures the plan assets and benefit obligations as of its fiscal year-
end and therefore adoption of the measurement provisions will not have a significant impact on its consolidated
results of operation and financial condition.

In September 2006, the Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”} issued Staff Accounting Bulletin
(“SAB”) 108, “Considering the Effects of Prior Year Misstatements when Quantifying Misstatements in Current
Year Financial Statements™ (“SAB 108”). SAB 108 provides interpretive guidance on how the effects of the
carryover or reversal of prior year misstatements should be considered in quantifying a current year misstatement,
The SEC staff believes that registrants should quantify errors using both a balance sheet and an income statement
approach and evaluate whether either approach results in quantifying a misstatement that, when all relevant
quantitative and qualitative factors are considered, is material. The guidance in SAB 108 must be applied to annual
financial statements for fiscal years ending after November 15, 2006. The adoption of SAB 108 did not have a
matertal effect on the Company’s consolidated results of operations and financial condition.

In September 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board ratified a consensus opinion reached by the
Emerging Issues Task Force (“EITF”) on EITF Issue 06-5, **Accounting for Purchases of Life Insurance -
Determining the Amount That Could Be Realized in Accordance with FASB Technical Bulletin No. 85-4.” The
guidance in EITF 06-3 requires policyholders to consider other amounts included in the contractual terms of an
insurance policy, in addition to cash surrender value, for purposes of determining the amount that could be realized
under the terms of the insurance contract. If it is probable that contractual terms would limit the amount that could
be realized under the insurance contract, those contractual limitations should be considered when determining the
realizable amounts. The amount that could be realized under the insurance contract should be determined on an
individual policy (or certificate) level and should include any amount realized on the assumed surrender of the last
individual policy or certificate in a group policy. The consensus in EITF Issuc 06:5 is effective for fiscal years
beginning after December 15, 2006. The Company intends to adopt EITF Issue 06-5 effective January 1, 2007, and
does not believe that the adoption will have a significant effect on its financial statements. '
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Marine Products Corporation and Subsidiaries
Years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004

Stock-Based Compensation — Effective January 1, 2006, the Company adopted the provisions of SFAS No.
123 (revised 2004), “Share-Based Payment” (“SFAS 123(R)"), which revises SFAS 123, “Accounting for Stock-
Based Compensation,” (“SFAS 123™) and supersedes APB Opinion No. 25, “Accounting for Stock Issued to '
Employees.” SFAS 123(R) requires all share-based payments to employees, including grants of employee stock
opnons to be measured based on their fair values and recognized in the financial statements over the requmte

service period. See Note 10 regarding the Company’s adoption of SFAS 123(R). '

Prior to January 1, 2006, the Company provided the disclosures required by SFAS 123, as amended by SFAS
148, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation - Transition and Disclosures™, and accounted for all of its stock-' -
based compensation under the provisions of Accounting Principles Board (“*APB”) Opinion No. 25, “Accounting for

. Stock Issued to Employees” using the intrinsic value method prescribed therein. Accordingly, the Company did not

recognize compensation expense for the options granted since the exercise price was the same as the market price of

* the shares on the date of grant. Compensation cost on the restricted stock was recorded as deferred compensation in

stockholders’ equity based on the fair market value of the shares on the datc of issuance and amortized ratably over
the respective vesting period. Forfeitures related to restricted stock were previously accounted for as they occurred.
See Note 10 for additional information.

NOTE 2: ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Accounts receivable consist of the following:

December 31, : - 2006 2005 °
(in thousands) . ’ '
TEAAE FECEIVADIES . v.vveveveeeereeereseseeeeeeeseeeseeseeeeeeseseeeseseseseseeesesereeeeeseseseseseeeserese e 82,661 $3,249!
OtRET ..o srseecs s seeenens SOV OO 371 471

TOWL ...t et bR 3,032 3,720
Less: Allowance for doubtful accounts .......... s et e (52)  (58)
Net accounts receivable.................... ettt ettt et eteebeia e b e ae bt e te b e renrannn $2,980 $3,662.

Trade receivables consist primarily of balances related to the sales of boats which are shipped pursuant to
“floor-plan financing™ programs with qualified tenders. Other receivables consist primarily of amounts due from
vendors for co-op advertising and rebates on engine purchases,

Changes in the Company’s allowance for doubtful accounts are disclosed in Schedule 11 on page 62 of this -
report. ‘ . . oy

Inventories consist of the following:

December 31, ’ ' 2006 2005
(in thousands) , ' - ,

©RAW MALEITALIS (..o vt cecte et es s b s e s b e s s b e e bt s s b s e b b e e st e s areenRn e e anaeertn e s seebeenanaeeene e $13319  §13,212
WOIK I PLOCESS .. viei et et n s e s s s b e s e s es et sn s be e reeas e, 9,383 7,727
FIiShed ZO0dS. . ..oiveeriieieeieeees et oo ettt b bbbt 6,854 5917

TOLAL IMVETIOTIES ...ovoeeevsoeveeesssveessesesssesessssesesesessasssssasesasseasesesseesassssssesseseestonessesasesesererenes $29.556  $26,856
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NOTE 4: PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Property, plant and equipment are presented at cost, net of accumulatIed depreciation and consist of the
following:

_Estimated

Useful
December 31, Lives 2006 - 2005
(in thousands)
Land........o e "ON/A $495 3495
BUIINES. ..ot v e e 72039 16,403 16,120
Operating equipment and ProOPErTY ......ovoeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e eeesseerees ¢ 315 8,861 8,453
Furniture and fixtures ..........c.ocoovviincccceenenene. et .. 57 1,594 1,224
VERICIES oottt e enneas e 3.5 6,048 5,831
Gross property, plant and eqUIpmMEnt.............ccocoeveevieiecereeeeeeeee, . 33,401 32,123
Less: accumulated depreciation ...........occoveveiveeeeececeieceeeee e, ' - (16,760) (14.871)
Net property, plant and eqUIPMENt ..........c.cccovvvvirinriveinececrr e, . 316,641 517252

Depreciation expense was 32,130,000 in 2006, $2,245,000 in 2005 E:md $2,237,000 in 2004.

NOTE 5: RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

In conjunction with its spin-off from RPC, Inc. (“RPC”) in 2001, the Company and RPC entered into various
agreements that define the companies’ relationship after the spin-off.

The Transition Support Services Agreement provides for RPC to provide certain services, including financial
reporting and income tax administration, acquisition assistance, etc., to Marine Products until the agreement is
terminated by either party. Marine Products reimbursed RPC for its estimated allocable share of administrative costs
incurred for services rendered on behalf of Marine Products totaling $739,000 in 2006, $616,000 in 2005 and
$546,000 in 2004. The Company’s liability to RPC for these services as of December 31, 2006 and 2005 was
approximately $236,000 and $66,000. The Company’s directors are also directors of RPC and all of the executive
officers with the exception of one director are employees of both the Company and RPC.

The Employee Benefits Agreement provides for, among other things, the Company’s employees to continue
participating subsequent to the spin-oft in two RPC sponsored benefit plans, specifically, the defined contribution -
401(k) plan and the defined benefit retirement income plan. : '

The Tax Sharing and Indemnification Agreement provides for, among other things, the treatment of income
tax matters for periods through the date of the spin-off and responsibility for any adjustments as a result of audit by
any taxing authority. The general terms provide for the indemnification for any tax detriment incurred by one party
caused by the other party’s action, In accordance with the agreement, RPC transferred approximately $19,000 in
2004 to the Company related to tax settlements, Subsequent to the spin-off, Marine Products and RPC file separate
tax retumns. ;
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NOTE 6: ACCRUED EXPENSES AND OTHER LIABILITIES

. Accrued expenses and other liabi.lities consist of the following:

. December 31, 2006 2005
{(in thousands) 7
A;:crued'payroll and related eXPEnsEs . ..o e $1,926  $2,185
Accrued sales incentives and diSCOUNES .....oooivoiiiirirr s - N 3,624 2,887
Accrued warranty costs et eee s et et e st et aeetees e s e s Aee e e e et en e me et e eeesee e 5,337 4,272
DDETEITE TEVEIIUE .o vovoeeoeeeeeeee st er s s e e e ee s e e e e e e ee s e e s e e oo e et et et s e s eerarneneensneanaensesonerssnses 1,944 1,010
OHRET ..o esmeeeesesoee oo eee oo eeereeeee e oo eee e osssss s a0 803 1237
Total accrued expenses and other labilities ......covuiernvrerime s $13,634 §$11,591

" NOTE 7: INCOME TAXES

The following table lists the components of the provision for income taxes:

Years ended December 31, - 2006 2005 2004
(in thousands) ’ ' ' R C
Current provision:
T S $9,549 - $11,958  $12,574
S O SO 309 683 833
Deferred (benefit) provision: : ‘
FEACLRL v eeereeeeeeeeeesee s eevesss e es s st en s ee s et s seeneseennnenansebes 778  (1,863) (678)
SHALE.ovvrrerereesse v cr e rerseseesesresesersereaos OO 41 (107) (106)
Total income tax provision..............: .................................................................... $9.121  $10,671 $12,623
A reconciliation between the federal statutory rate and Marine Products’ effective tax rate is as foliows:
Years ended December 31, 2006 2005 2004
FEderal SLAIULOTY TALE .....v.e.leoeeseeeeessesscseresresressess s ssssserssmsssss s ssssssseessnssses st ssiesses 350% 35.0% 35.0%
State income taxes, net of federal benefit .........o...ovvveereeerecerrerrerrennn. T 0.6 0.8 1.3
TaX CXEMPLINLETESL ... ereveereoeeeeeeeoeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeoeseeeeee oo et eeeereseenea (03) (1.0} (0.4)
ETIBenefit ..o eeeeeeeee e eeeenes ettt ettt 05 (©.7) 00
Manufacturing dedUCHION. . ........crrrererererrererereeeseesesssesssssesssersisssssse s csesesessssessses (1.0) 1.1y 00
Other........cooveveen. bbbt r et na e ar e I 29) @1y (1.2)
TR CIIVE AKX THIE. ..oovece v icrereersrsaistr e isererseame e eeaemeaceaseam e s e ameesee e eressestsabeae b srbeataaaaats 30.9% 289% 34.7%
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Significant components of the Company’s deferred tax assets and liabilities are as follows:

December 31, ' 2006 2005
(in thousands)
Deferred tax assets:

WV BITAILY COSES.eviiiiiriiirenierireeseerereerer e st asestesesressesassesesaasessastabeatetssnastebeaneaneaseseseeatsbeseabesbaseane $1,922  §$1,580

Sales incentives and diSCOUNTS .....oocvvvrrviirerrr s ees st asaterteerire e rebeebecbesaserresrresrnerees 664 700

Stock-based COMPENSALION .....ooverorirere ittt sttt st ee et ne e saeaes 710 538

o (E U S U O PO T RO UT TR OO 1,633 1,842

AL OIHETS .ottt ettt e e e et e saees et e e sese s s teaineonresnbesatesnesnsanns 684 786
Total deferred (AKX BSSELS ...iiviiiiiirrereveeerirre e e s aesbbessssesbsessssaessssstesessdesiassssinessasrersneerns 5,613 5,446
Deferred tax liabilities: ‘

DEDPIECiation EXPENSE ....c.ceueeerrvrrirsirrrermrsensereimeaseresseseesessesteeeseseensesesaensaseseesesbessereensrssesneressenne (9200 (1,241
INCE AEFEITE 1AX ASSCES .1vveireiiriseeieeeiee e eeeeeeeteeetseseteeeteseteesetesssessseseseeaseenessrnssesseeensesssesssnsansere $4,693  $4.205

Total income tax payments, net of refunds, were $7,985,000 in 2006, $14,307,000 in 2005 and $12,608,000 in 2004.
The Company currently does not have a valuation allowance because it has determined that all of the deferred tax
assets are more likely than not to be realized based on future market growth, forecasted earnings, future taxable
income, the mix of earnings in the jurisdictions in which the Company operates, and prudent and feasible tax
planning strategies.

NOTE 8: ACCUMULATED OTHER COMPREHENSIVE (LOSS) INCOME

Accumulated other comprehensive (loss) income consists of the following:

Minimum Unrealized
Pension Gain (Loss) on
Liability Securities Total

(in thousands)
Balance at December 31, 2004 .................. RO $(853) 35D $(904)
Change during 2005: :

Before-tax amount. ... (324) (63) (387)

Tax DENEit ..o © 146 23 169

Reclassification adjustment, net 0f taxes .......oooeeeen e — 24 24
Total ACHVILY 11 2005 ... mreseeeeeseseeee s eee e (178) (16) (194)
Balance at December 31, 2005 .......ccooivivioinineri e e $(l 030 867y  $(1,098)
Change during 2006:

Before-tax amoUnt.........coooinenerverein e - 572 56 628

TAX PIOVISION .evveviiie et ottt (228) 36) (264

Reclassification adjustment, net 0f taXes ....vvvvvrrvnnvinrenvnsrnninn s . — 16 16
Total activity in 2006, ... 344 36 380
Balance at December 31, 2006 ......ccccoovnrrerrne e 3(637) - 331} $(718) -

NOTE 9: COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Lawsuits — The Company is a defendant in certain lawsuits which allege that plaintiffs have been damaged
as a result of the use of the Company’s products. The Company is vigorously:contesting these actions. Management,
after consultation with legal counsel, is of the opinion that the outcome of thesc lawsuits will not have a material
adverse cffect on the financial position, results of operations or liquidity of Marine Products,
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Dealer Floor-Plan Financing — To assist dealers in obtaining financing for the purchase of its boats for
inventory, the Company has entered into agreements with various dealers and selected third-party lenders to
guarantee varying amounts of qualifying dealers’ debt obligations. The Company’s obligation under these
guarantees becomes effective in the case of default by the dealer. The-agreements provide for the return of all
repossessed boats in “like new” condition to the Company, in exchange for the Company’s assumption of specified
percentages of the dealers’ unpaid debt obligation on those boats. The maximum contractual obligation and the
amount outstanding under these agreements, which expire in 2007 was $3.5 million as of December 31, 2006. The
Company has recorded the estimated fair value of this guarantec; at December 31, 2006, this amount is 1mmatena_l
and did not change {from the prior year.

Lease Obligation — In June 2001, the Company entered into a lease transaction for existing boat
manufacturing space located in Valdosla Georgia. The lease has a term of 12 years. This lease has been accounted
for as a capital lease and accordingly, the building, land, and miscellaneous equipment have been recorded in !
property, plant and equipment on the consolidated balance sheet at a gross amount of $992,000 with accumulated
depreciation of approximately $149,000. A liability equal to the estimated present value of the remaining lease
obligation totaling $239,000 has been recorded and is included in other long-term liabilities on the consolidated :
balance sheet,

Income Taxes — The amount of income taxes the Company pays is subject to ongoing audits by federal arid
state tax authorities, which often result in proposed assessments, Other long-term liabilities consist primarily of the
Company’s estimated liabilities for these probable assessments and totaled approx1mately S?SO 000 as of Dccember
31, 2006 and $992,000 as of December 31, 2005.

Employment Agreements — The Company has an agreement with two employees, which provides fora -
monthly payment to each of the employees equal to 10 percent of profits (defined as pretax income before goodwill
adjustments and certain allocated corporate cxpenses) in addition to a base salary. The expense under these |
agreements totaled approximately $7,999,000 in 2006, $10,320,000 in 2005 and $9,997,000 in 2004 and is mcluded

in selling, general and administrative expenses in the accompanying consolidated statements of income.
L

-NOTE 10: EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS

Retirement Plan — Marine Products participates in the tax-qualified, defined benefit, noncontributory,
trusteed retirement income plan sponsored by RPC that covers substantially all employees with at least one year of
service prior to 2002. The Company’s Board of Directors approved a resolution to cease all future retirement benefit
accruals under the Retirement Income Plan effective March 31, 2002. In lieu thereof, the Company began providing
enhanced benefits in the form of cash contributions for certain longer serviced employees that had not reached the
normal retirement age of 65 as of March 31, 2002. These discretionary contributions are expected to be made overa
seven year period beginning in 2002 to either a non-qualified SERP established by the Company or to the 401(1()
plan for each employee that is entitled to the enhanced benefit. The expenses related to the enhanced benefits were
$119,000 in 2006, $119,000 in 2005 and $122,000 in 2004, '

The Company permits selected highly compensated employees to defer a portion of their compensation into

- the SERP. The SERT assets are marked to market and as of December 31, 2006 and 2005 totaled approximately

$4,353,000 and $3,686,000. The SERP assets are reported in other assets on the consolidated balance sheets and
changes related to the fair value of the assets are included in selling, general and administrative expenses in the’
consolidated statements of income for 2006 and 2005. The SERP deferrals and the contributions are recorded on the
balance sheet in pension liabilities with any change in the fair value of the SERP liabilities recorded as
compensation cost in the statements of income.
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As previously mentioned, the Company has adopted the provisions of SFAS 158. In accordance with the
provisions of SFAS 158, the fair value of the plan assets exceeded the Company’s projected benefit obligation under
its pension plan by $121,000 and thus the plan was not under-funded as of December 31, 2006. Prior to the adoption
of SFAS 158, the Company’s disclosure of the funded status in the notes to the consolidated financial statements did
not differ from the amount recognized in the consolidated balance sheets; therefore, the adoption of SFAS 158 did
not have an affect on the balance sheet. The adoption of SFAS 158 had the following effect on the Company’s
consolidated balance sheet as of December 31, 2006:

As of December 31, 2006

Prior to Effect of
v adoption of adopting
(in thousands) : ! SFAS 158 SFAS 158 Adjusted
Asset for pension benefits.........ccoovrrrrve i i $121 5§ — $121
Deferred IMCOME LAKES 1uereveeeeeeeeeeeeeeteeeeeeeenetssresseresbessesbesmesrese e esnesrsssas .. $378 $ — 5378
Accumulated other comprehensive inCOmE .......cvveerveerrrerrernrrerenersrsesecenes “ $1,065 $ — $1,065

The following table sets forth the funded status of the Retirement [ncome Plan and the amounts recognized in
Marine Products’ consolidated balance sheets subsequent to the adoption of SFAS 158: '

December 31, ' 2006 2005
(in thousands) '

ACCUMULATED BENEFIT OBLIGATION, END OF YEAR.................... eereene e aies $4.,699 $4,917
CHANGE IN PROJECTED BENEFIT OBLIGATION: ' '

Benefit obligation at beginning of Year ...........c.cccouvvnnnieimeieenemie s eeeesreestaersins $4,917  $4,403
Service Cost....orernnenrerenee e et e s e eeeeeeeseee — —_
Y G L o 11 S S OO SO UUTOS oo 246 251
ACTUATTA] (ZRIN) 108811 rverereareeiricecieicst s ar et (401) 336
Benefits Paid.....oooreveecre e e {63) (73)
Projected benefit obligation at end Of YEar ............vevereeeereeeeeeseecireeceseseriraerees et $4,699  $4.917
CHANGE IN PLAN ASSETS:

Fair value of plan asscts at beginning of Year........covvii £3,780  $3,378
Actal rCturm 01 PIAN BSSELS ...ovvveeiire s eirrar et e s e em st st 403" 175
Employer CONTDULLONS .....ooovvvieis e vversisisiierres s ssesi et fnreerre e 700 300
Benefits PAIA......cooeeiiieeierie e b e (63) (EE)]
Fair value of plan assets at end of Year ... s $4.820  $3,780
Funded status at end OF YEAT .....cocviiieiiiiiieiee e e s $i121  5(1,137)
Unrecognized NEt L0SS.....ou.orcrereriercinissieie oo sasa s s e 1,637
Net prepaid benefit COSt......ooii e eeerenesernansenns ) 3500
December 31, 2006

(in thousands)
AMOUNTS RECOGNIZED IN THE CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

CONSIST OF: ‘

NOTICUTTEII ASSEES .. veeeveeeeeeeeseeesessesssesesesesesesessesseseresesesesesosesesosssnsssasssrnssrsens .. $121
CUTent HaBIlItIES ..o ir et reee e ee e s e s er s me e e s s s e meeeeeeneneennnesbsesbasas —
Noncurrent HabilIIES ..........ooiiiiririmrrr e riee et se e e e eeee e s s assraes s basssinn s —

The amount shown above has been recorded as part of other assets.
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December 31, ‘ 2006

(in thousands) .
AMOUNTS RECOGNIZED IN ACCUMULATED QTHER

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS) CONSIST OF: i

Net actuarial 1058 (ZAIN) ... v - 81,065

Prior Service COSL{CTEAI)...ocoociiiiniiiis e et e sas s — .

Net transition obligation (BSS8t)...........evrrrr e nenesens — : ‘
$1,065 '

The accumulated benefit obligation for the defined benefit pension plan at December 31, 2006 and 2005 has
been disclosed above. The Company uses a December 31 measurement date for this gualified plan,

Amounts recognized in the consolidated balance sheet and reflected as pension liabilities consist of: R
December 31, 2006 2005 .
(in thousands)
Net prepaid benefit coSt.......cooovveeiiiiiic bt ettt et et e $ — $(500)
Minimum pension Hability ... — 1,6?:7
SERP employer COMIIDULIONS........ooiviiiieiciecrcie et e e e eeeeee 344 275
SERP employee deferrals ..ottt 4,326 3,5 11
Net amount TeCOEHZEd ... unrvmvrrrererersesessssesesesns SOOI 84,670 $4,923

Marine Products’ funding policy is to contribute 10 the retirement income plan the amount required, if any, ,
under the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974. Marine Products contributed $700,000 in 2006 and -
$300,000 in 2005. . . .

The components of net periodic benefit cost are summarized as follows: . '!
Years ended Decémber 31, 2006 2005 2004 :
(in thousands) ‘ '

Service cost for benefits earned during the period.............. e $ — § — $ —'
Interest cost on projected benefit OblgAtIoN.......coccoviviiiiiecececeeeeeee e 246 251 240
Expected return On Plan @SS18.......co.vciverireeeererereerenersreee e e (341) - (285) (231)
Amortization of net (ain) 108S......ccccciiriieciri et 108 122 86
Net periodic DENEIL COSL.....o.ocmmriiiirmnrimnrr e eecreeciesnnesene s ssensessarseseeces 513 $88 £95

The Company recorded pre-tax minimum pension liability adjustments of $(572,000) in 2006 and $324,000 in
2005. There were no previously unrecognized prior service costs as of December 31, 2006 and 2005. ;

The pre-tax amounts recognized in other comprehensive income at December 31, 2006 are summarized as follows:

. (in thousands) ' 2006
Nt 0SS (A0 eve vttt s snss s $(464)
Amortization of net (1088) gain.......c.ccocceeeiiiiveeriennenn, (108)
Net transition obligation (asset)..........cevcevvvivirenrceneennnn. ——
Amount recognized in other comprehensive income...... 5(572)
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The amounts in accumulated other comprehensive income expected to be recognized as components of net
periodic benefit cost in 2007 are as follows:

fin thousands) 2006

Amortization of net 1oss (Zain)}...cccceeeevieriniccnceicee $95 '
Prior service cost (credit)........ocoocviiieinincinercecens — ‘
Net transition obligation (asset)..........ccccccimnnnnninenns —
Estimated net periodic ost....ovmiii i 395

The weighted average assumptions as of December 31 used to determine the projected benefit obligation and
net benefit cost were as follows:

December 31, ) i 2006 2005 2004
PROJECTED BENEFIT OBLIGATION: .

DASCOUNT TALE......oiiei it eiiacecee e e rre s e e st e n s ean s s a et e re s et eeereeeaneeeees 5.500% 5.500% 5.750%
Rate of COMPENSAION IMCIEASC .ovveuvrerererererireerermieensas it tors e sesmsnsssnssanssesssbsasebssbs s sesnas N/A N/A N/A
NET BENEFIT COST:

DISCOUNL TAIC. ..c.cvevereeerireecrieneccecererarnenesesesrerererereinns ettt et be s et oe 5.500% 5.750% 6.250%
Expected return on plan aSSEIS........vverrererceriacereiricecirecersiresesseseeceerie s es 8.000% 8.000% 8.000%
Rate of compensation increase OSSOSO N/A N/A N/A

The Company’s expected return on assets assumption is derived from a detailed periodic assessment by its
management and investment advisor. It includes a review of anticipated future long-term performance of individual
assel classes and consideration of the appropriate asset allocation strategy given the anticipated requirements of the
plan to determine the average rate of earnings expected on the funds invested to provide for the pension plan
benefits. While the assessment gives appropriate consideration to recent fund performance and historical returns, the
rate of return assumption is derived primarily from a long-term, prospective view. Based on its recent assessment,
the Company has concluded that its expected long-term return assumption of eight percent is reasonable.

At December 31, 2006 and 2005, the Plan’s assets were comprised primarily of listed common stocks and .
U.S. Government and corporate securitics. The plan’s weighted average asset allocation at December 31, 2006 and
2005 by asset category along with the target allocation for 2007 are as follows:

Percentage of Percentage of
Target Plan Assets asof  Plan Assets as of
Allocation December 31, December 31,
Asset Category for 2007 2006 2005
Equity Securilics‘. ......................................................................... 48._ 1% - 49.6% 48.3%
Debt Securities — Core Fixed InCome ......ooocvvvvervevvennieennnnnnen, 28.3 286 28.7
Tactical — Fund of Equity and Debt Securities ...........ccccveeene 54 54 2.6
Real ESALE .. oo ce sy e e e e s e enne 5.4 5.5 54
L0 11 T S USSP PPPOUPPPIOE 12.8 10.9 15.0
TOUALL oo et e et e e e e e e e e e e et e e e et e e entesabsraeesrarenan 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%

The Company’s investment strategy for its pension plan is to maximize the long-term rate of return on plan
assets within an acceptable level of risk in order to minimize the cost of providing pension benefits in accordance
with this plan. The investment policy establishes a target allocation for each asset class, which is rebalanced as
required. The Company utilizes a number of investment approaches, including individual marketable securities,
equity and fixed income funds in which the underlying securities are marketable, and debt funds to achieve this
target allocation, The Company expects to contribute approximately $250,000 to the pension plan in 2007 and does
not expect to receive a refund in 2007,
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The Company estimates that the future benefits payable for the defined benefit plan over the next ten years are
as follows: '

{in thousands)

2007 oo $85

2008 .o e 196

2009 .oovemoeeeeeeeee oo 209

70 (1 DO 214

2011 e e 228

2012-2016 e 1,281 ;

401 (k) Plan—- Marine Products participates in a defined contribution 401(k) plan sponsored by RPC that is ,'

" available to substantially all full-time employees with more than 90 days of service. This plan allows employees to

make tax-deferred contributions of up to 25 percent of their annual compensation, not exceeding the permissible
deduction imposed by the Internal Revenue Code. The Company matches 50 percent of each employee’s
contributions that do not exceed six percent of the employee’s compensation, as defined by the 401(k) plan. .
Employees vest in the Company’s contributions after three years of service. The charges to expense for Marine
Products’ contributions to the 401(k} plan were approximately $176,000 in 2006, $149,000 in 2005 and $149, 000 in
2004, .

Stock Incentive Plan— The Company has granted various awards to employees under two stock incentive -
plans (the “Plans”) that were approved by the shareholders in 2001 and 2004. The Company reserved a total of '
5,250,000 shares of common stock under bothPlans, each of which expires 10 years from approval. The Plans
provide for the issuance of various forms of stock incentives, including, among others, incentive and non-qualified
stock options and restricted stock. As of December 31, 2006, shares totaling 2,093,628 were available for grants.

As previously noted, the Company adopted the provisions of SFAS 123(R), “Share- Based Payment,” !
effective January 1, 2006. As permitted by SFAS 123(R) the Company has elected to use the modified prospective
transition method and therefore financial results for prior periods have not been restated, Under this transition
method, we will apply the provisions of SFAS123(R) to new awards and the awards modified, repurchased, or .
cancelled after January 1, 2006. Additionaily, the Company will recognize compensation expense for the unvested
portion of awards outstanding over the remainder of the service period. The compensation cost recorded for these
awards will be based on their fair value at grant date as calculated for the pro forma disclosures required by
Statement 123 less the cost of estimated forfeitures. SFAS 123(R) requires forfeitures to be estimated at the time of
grant and-revised, if necessary, in subsequent periods to reflect actual forfeitures. SFAS 123(R) also requires that
cash flows related to share-based awards to employees that result in tax benefits in excess of recognized cumulative
compensation cost (excess tax benefits) be classified as financing cash flows. :

Pre-tax stock-based employee compensation expense was approximately $1,514,000 ($1,129,000 after tax)
for 2006, $750,000 ($506,000 after tax) for 2005 and $255,000 ($191,000 after tax) for 2004. As a resuit of the
adoption of SFAS 123(R), financial results were lower than under the previous accounting method for share-based
compensation by the following amounts:

Year Ended
December 31, ,
(In thousands) 2006
" Income before income taxes.......... SUTERTOOTROT ' $517 ; i
+ - ’ l
Net income.......... Lt et r e e s $487
Basic earnings per common share........................ $0.01
Diluted earnings per common share..................... $0.01 !

As a result of the adoption of SFAS 123(R), basic earnings per share decreased from $0.55 1o $0.54 and
diluted earnings per share decreased from $0.33 to $0.52 for the year ended December 31, 2006,
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The following table illustrates the effect on net income and net income per common share as if the Company
had applied the fair value recognition provisions of SFAS 123(R) to stock:based compensation for the years ended
December 31, 2005 and 2004:

Years ended December 31, , 2005 2004
(in thousands) ,

Net income — a5 TEPOTEEU ...ceo oo s $26,223  §23,743
Add: Stock-based employee compensation expense included in reported net income, net of :

Telated 1AX EITCCT .vviviveeiic oot s e e vesasssas s eccems e s ee e nananasasn s e e e e e e nene e een 506 191
Deduct: Total stock-based employee compensation expense determined under fair value

based method for all awards, net of related 1ax effect ... {1,055) (550)
Pro forma Net INCOIME .....c.ooeieeeeciciie s sttt et sttt s s s TR $25674  $23,384
Pro forma income per share would have been as follows:

Basic - a5 TEPOMEA ........o.oc.iiiiiitiiii i $0.69 $0.62
Basic - PTO FOMIA ..o e $0.68 $0.61
Diluted - as reported ....coceceeeree et et $0.65 $0.58
Diluted - Pro fOIMIA . .....occie e e s s e e eeeem s i b $0.64 $0.57

Stock Options— Stock options are granted at an exercise price equal to the fair market value of the
Company’s common stock at the date of grant except for grants of incentive stock optiens to owners of greater than
10 percent of the Company’s voting securities which must be made at 110 percent of the fair market value of the
Company’s common stock. Options generally vest ratably over a period of five years and expire in 10 years, except
to owners of greater than 10 percent of the Company’s voling securities, which expire in five years.

As prescribed by SFAS 123(R), the Company estimates the fair value of stock options as of the date of grant
using the Black-Scholes option pricing model. For options granted during 2004, the latest year for which the
Company granted stock options, the weighted average assumptions used in the Black-Scholes option pricing model
were as follows: :

2006 2005 2004

Risk free interest rate .........ocoooovrvriervsisimresesecs e N/A N/A 3.5%
Expected dividend yield.............cco N/A N/A 0.9%
EXpected lIVES ..ot s N/A N/A 7 years

Expected vOlatility ..o.ooveeeieieieeice et e neaenen N/A N/A 47-52%

i
The total fair value of options granted to Marine Products employees was $422,000 in 2004,

Transactions involving the Marine Products stock options for the year ended December 31, 2006 were as follows:

" Weighted
Average
Weighted Average + Remaining Aggregate Intrinsic
Shares Exercise Price Contractual Life Value
Outstanding at January 1, 2006 ............... 2,272,313 2.67 4.7 years
Granted........cooovviiivviciiccn e — — ' N/A
Exercised....cooiviinannrnnnnns teveeenenen (308,773) 1.56 N/A
Forfeited ......cooeeireiiiicininenns (12,000) 7.55 N/A
Expired. ... — — N/A
Qutstanding at December 31, 2006........... 1,951,540 2.82 + 3.9 years $17,407.737
Exercisable at December 31, 2006 ........... 1,435,392 2.36 33 years $13,463,977

The Company has not granted stock options to employees since 2004. The weighted average grant date fair
value of the options granted in 2004 was $6.18. The total intrinsic value of share options exercised was
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approximately $2,813,000 during 2006, $3,286,000 during 2005 and $5,625,000 during 2004. There were no tax
benefits associated with the exercise of stock options during 2006, 2005 or 2004, because all of the options
exercised were incentive stock options which do not generate tax deductions for the Company

Restricted Stock— Marine Products has granted employees two forms of restricted stock; time lapse restricted
and performance restricted. Time lapse restricted shares vest after a certain stipulated number of years from the
grant date, depending on the terms of the issue. The Company has issued time lapse restricted shares that vest over
ten years in prior years and in 2006 and 2005 issued time lapse restricted shares that vest in 20 percent increments
- starting with the second anniversary of the grant, over the six year period beginning on the date of grant. During
these years, grantees receive all dividends declared and retain voting rights for the shares. The performance
restricted shares are granted, but not earned and issued, until certain five-year ticred performance criteria are met.
The performance criteria are predetermined market prices of Marine Products’ common stock. On the date the
common stock appreciates to cach level (determination date), 20 percent of performance shares are eamed. Once
earned, the performance shares vest five years from the determination date. After the determination date, the grantee
will receive all dividends declared and also voting rights to the shares.

The agreements under which the restricted stock is issued provide that shares awarded may not be sold or
otherwise transferred until restrictions established under the stock plans have lapsed. Upon termination of
employment from the Company, shares with restrictions must be returned to the Company. a
The following is a summary of the changes in non-vested restricted shares for the year ended December 31, 2006:

Weighted Average
Grant-Date Fair '

. , ‘ : Shares Vajue
Non-vested shares at January-1, 2006 ........coovicrnverccercreconen 562,574 $8.79
GUANTEA ... e 153,000 11.24
VESIEM.uceveierieiieieeree st esss s st er e s eee e eeeeeeeeeeeee (94,870) 5.07
Forfeited ..o sas s {29,870} 13.42
Non-vested shares at De¢ember 31, 2006 ............cocvveceeveecvininns 590,954 $9.79

The total fair value of shares vested was approximately $1,267,000 during 2004, $0 during 2005 and
$2,876,000 during 2004. The tax benefit for compensation tax deductions in excess of compensation expense was
credited to capital in excess of par value aggregating $296,000 in 2006, 30 in 2005 and $874,000 in 2004. The
cxcess tax deductions during the year ended December 31, 2006 are classified as financing cash flows in accordance
with SFAS 123(R).

Other Information—As of December 31, 2006 total unrecognized compensation cost related to non-vestedI
restricted shares was approximately $4,264,000 which is expected to be recognized over a weighted-average period
of 3.1 years. Unearned compensation cost associated with non-vested restricted shares of $3,540,000 previously
reflected as deferred compensation in stockholders’ equity at January 1, 2006 was reclassified to capital in excess of
par value as required by SFAS 123(R). As of December 31, 2006, total unrecognized compensation cost related to
non-vested stock options was approximately $488,000 which is expected to be recognized over a weighted-average
period of 1.2 years. '

The Company received cash from options exercised of $178,000 in 2006, $344,000 in 2005 and $768,000 in
2004. These cash receipts are classified as financing cash flows in the accompanying consolidated statements of
cash flows. The fair value of shares tendered to exercise employee stock options totaled approximately $295,000 in
2006, $262,000 in 2005 and $168,000 in 2004 have been excluded from the consolidated statements of cash flow.
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Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure

None.

Item 9A. Controls and Procedures

Evaluation of disclosure controls and procedures— The Company, maintains disclosure controls and
procedures that are designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed in its Exchange Act reports is
recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the time periods spécified in the Commission’s rules and
forms, and that such information is accumulated and communicated to its management, including the Chief
Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, as appropriate, to aliow timely decisions regarding required
disclosure.

As of the end of the period covered by this report, December 31, 2006 (the “Evaluation Date”), the Company
carried out an evaluation, under the supervision and with the participation of its management, including the Chief
Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, of the effectiveness of the design and operation of its disclosure
controls and procedures. Based upon this evaluation, the Chief Executive Officer and the Chief Financial Officer
concluded that the Company’s disclosure controls and procedures were effective at the reasonable assurance level as
of the Evaluation Date.

Management’s report on internal control over financial reporting — Management is responsible for
establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting, as such term is defined in Exchange
Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f). Management’s report on internal control over financial reporting is included on
page 33 of this report. Grant Thomton LLP, the Company's independent registered public accounting firm, has
audited management’s assessment of the effectiveness of internal control as of December 31, 2006 and issued a
report thereon which is included on page 34 of this report. '

Changes in internal control over financial reporting— There were no changes in the Company’s internal
control over financial reporting that occurred during the Company’s most recently completed fiscal quarter that have
materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, the Company’s internal control over financial
reporting. :

Item 9B. Other Information

None.
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PART 111

Item 10. Directors, Executive Officers and Corporate Governance

Information concerning directors and executive officers will be included in the Marine Products Proxy
Statement for its 2007 Annual Meeting of Stockholders, in the section titled “Election of Directors.” This
information is incorporated herein by reference. Information about executive officers is contained on page 21 of this
document.

Audit Committee and Audit Committee Financial Expert

Information concerning the Audit Committee of the Company and the Audit Committee Financial Expen(s)
will be included in the Marine Products Proxy Statement for its 2007 Annual Meeting of Stockholders, in the section
titled “Corporate Governance and Board of Directors, Committees and Meetings - Audit Committee.” This
information is incorporated herein by reference. :

Code of Ethics

Marine Products has a Code of Business Conduct that applies to all employees. In addition, the Company has
a Supplemental Code of Business Conduct and Ethics for directors, the Principal Executive Officer and Principal
Financial and Accounting Officer. Both of these documents are available on the Company’s website at .'
www.marineproductscorp.com. Copies arc also available at no extra charge by writing to Attn.: Human Resources
'Marine Products Corporation, 2801 Buford Highway, Suite 520, Atlanta, Georgia 30329.

Section 16{a) Beneficial Ownershrp Repomng Complzance

Information regarding compliance with Section 16(a) of the Exchange Act will be included under “Sccnon
16(a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance” in the Company’s Proxy Statement for its 2007 Annual Mectmg
of Stockholders, which is mcorporated herein by reference. : :

Item 11. Executive Compensation

Information concerning director and executive compensation will be included in the Marine Products Proxy
Statement for its 2007 Annual Meeting of Stockholders, in the sections titled “Compensation Committee Interlocks
and Insider Participation,” “Director Compensation,” “Compensation Discussion and Analysis,” “Compensation
Committee Report,” and “Executive Compensation.” This information is incorporated herein by reference.

Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related Stnckholder |
Matters .

Information concerning security ownership wil! be included in the Marine Products Proxy Statement for its
2007 Annual Meeting of Stockholders, in the sections titled, “Capital Stock™ and “Election of Directors.” This
information is incorporated herein by reference.

Information regarding Marine Products’ equity compensation plans including plans approved by secunty
holders and plans not approved by security holders will be included in the section titled, “Executive Compensauon
in the Marine Products Proxy Statement for its 2007 Annual Meeting of Stockholders, which is incorporated herein
by reference.
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Securities Authorized for Issuance Under Equity Compensation Plans

The following table sets forth certain information regarding equity compensation plans as of December 31, 2006.

€
Number of Securities
Remaining Available

(A} (B) for Future Issuance Under
Number of Securities To Weighted 'Average Equity Compensation
Be Issued Upon Exercise of Exercise Price of Plans (Excluding
Outstanding Options, Qutstanding Options, Securities Reflected in
Plan Category Warrants and Rights Warrants and Rights Column (A))
Equity compensation plans approved ) ‘
by securityholders ..........ccoecvevenee 1,951,540 . $2.82 2,093,628(1)
Equity compensation plans not
approved by securityholders........... — ‘ — —
Total ... 1,851,540 . $2.82 2,093,628

(1}  All of the securities can be issued in the form of restricted stock or other stock awards.

See Note 10 to the Consolidated Financial Statements for information regardmg the material terms of the equity
compensation plans.

‘ Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Party Transactions, and Director Independence

‘ Information concerning certain relationships and related party transactions will be included in the Marine
Products Proxy Statement for its 2007 Annual Meeting of Stockholders, in the section titled “Certain Relationships
and Related Party Transactions.” Information regarding director independence will be included in the Marine

‘ Products Proxy Statement for its 2007 Annual Meeting of Stockholders in the sectlon titled “Director Independence
and NYSE Requirements.” This information is incorporated herein by reference.

Item 14. Principal Accounting Fees and Services

Information regarding principal accountant fees and services will be included in the section titled,
“Independent Registered Public Accountants” in the Marine Products Proxy Statement for its 2007 Annual Meeting
of Stockholders. This information is incorporated herein by reference.
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PART 1V ' !

Item 15. Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules

Consolidated Financial Statements, Financial Statement Schedule and Exhibits.

1.

Consolidated financial statements listed in the accompanying Index to Consolidated Financial Statements and
Schedule are filed as part of this report.

The financial statement schedule listed in the accompanying Index to Consolidated Financial Statements and
Schedule is filed as part of this report.

Exhibits listed in the accompanying Index to Exhibits are filed as part of this report. The following such
exhibits are management contracts or compensatory plans or arrangements:

10.1 Marine Products Corporation 2001 Employee Stock Incentive Plan (incorporﬁtcd herein by reference to
Exhibit 10.1 to the Form 10 filed on February 13, 2001). ‘

10.6 Compensation Agreement between James A. Lane, Jr. and Chaparral Boats, Inc. (incorporated herem
by reference to Exhibit 10.6 to the Form 10 filed on February 13, 2001).

10.7 Marine Products Corporation 2004 Stock Incentive Plan (incorporated herein by reference to Appendix

B to the Definitive Proxy Statement filed on March 24, 2004).

10.8 Form of stock option grant agreement under the 2001 Employee Stock Incentive Plan (incorporated
herein by reference to Exhibit 10.7 to the Form 10-K filed on March 21, 2003).

10.9 Form of time lapsc restricted stock grant agreement under the 2001 Employee Stock Incentive Plan
(incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.8 to the Form 10-K filed on March 21, 2003).

10.10 Form of performance restricted stock grant agreement under the 2001 Embloyee Stock Incentive Plan
. (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 1.9 to the Form 10-K filed on March 21, 2003).

10.11 Form of stock option grant agreement under the 2004 Stock Incentive Plan (incorporated herein by
reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Form 10-Q filed on November 1, 2004).

10.12 Form of time lapse restricted stock grant agreement under the 2004 Stock Incentive Plan (mcorporated
herein by reference to Exhibit 10 8 to the Form 10-Q filed on November 1, 2004).

10.13 Form of performance restricted stock grant agreement under the 2004 Stock Incentive Plan
(incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.9 to the Form lO-Q filed on November 1, 2004).

10.14 Summary of ‘at will’ compensation arrangements with the Executive Officers as of February 28, 2006
(incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.14 to the Form 10-K filed on March 13, 2006).

10.15 Summary of compensation arrangements with the Directors (mcorporated herein by reference to
Exhibit 10.15 to the Form 10-K filed on March 15, 2005).

]0.16 Supplemental Retirement Plan (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.16 to the Form 10-K
filed on March 15, 2005). '

10.17 Summary of ‘At-Will’ compensation arrangements with the Executive Officers as of February 28,
2007.

10.18 Summary of Compensation Arrangements with Non-Employee Directors as of February 28, 2007.
10.19 First Amendment to 2001 Employee Stock Incentive Plan and 2004 Stock Incentive Plan.
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Exhibits (inclusive of item 3 above):

Exhibit [

Number Description .

3l (A) Articles of Incorporation of Marine Products Corporation (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 3.1to the
Form 10 filed on February 13, 2001). X
(B) Centificate of Amendment of Certificate of Incorporation of Marine Products Corporation executed on June 8,
2005 (incorporated herein by teference to Exhibit 99.1 to the current report on Form 8-K filed on June 9, 2005).

32 Bylaws of Marine Products Corporation (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 3.2 to the Form 10-Q filed on
May 5, 2004).

4 Form of Common Stock Certificate of Marine Products Corporation (mcorporaled herein by reference to Exhibit 4.1
to the Form 10 filed on February 13, 2001).

10.1 Marine Products Corporation 2001 Employee Stock Incentive Plan (mcorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.1
to the Form 10 filed on February 13, 2001).

10.2 Agreement Regarding Distribution and Plan of Reorganization, dated Febmary 12, 2001, by and between RPC, Inc.
and Marine Products Corporation (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the Form 10 filed on February
13, 2001).

10.3 Employee Benefits Agreement, dated February 12, 2001, by and between RPC, Inc., Chaparral Boats, Inc. and
Marine Products Corporation (incorporated herein by reference to Exh]blt 10.3 to the Form 10 filed on February 13,
2002).

16.4 Transition Support Services Agreement, dated February 12, 2001, by and between RPC, Inc. and Marine Products
Corporation {incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.4 to the Fonn 10 filed on February 13, 2001).

10.5 Tax Sharing Agreement, dated February 12, 2001, by and between RPC, Inc. and Marine Products Corporation
(incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.5 to the Form 10 filed on February 13, 2001).

10.6 Compensation Agreement between James A. Lane, Jr. and Chaparral Boals Inc. (mcorporated herein by reference to

. Exhibit 10.6 to the Form 10 filed on February 13, 2001).

9.7 Marine Products Corporation 2004 Stock Incentive Plan (incorporated herem by reference to Appendix B to the
Definitive Proxy Statement filed on March 24, 2004). !

10.8 Form of stock option grant agreement under the 2001 Employee Stock Incentive Plan (incorporated herein by
reference to Exhibit 10.7 to the Form 10-K filed on March 21, 2003).

10.9 Form of time lapsc restricted stock grant agreement under the 2001 Employee Stock Incentive Plan (incorporated
herein by reference to Exhibit 10.8 to the Form 10-K filed on March 21, 2003).

10.10 Farm of performance restricted stock grant agreement under the 2001 Employee Stock Incentive Plan {incorperated
herein by reference to Exhibit 10.9 to the Form 10-K filed on March 21, 2003).

10.11 Form of stock option grant agreement under the 2004 Stock Incentive Plan (incorporated herein by reference to
Exhibit 10.1 to the Form 10-Q filed on November 1, 2004). |

10.12 Form of time lapse restricted stock grant agreement under the 2004 Stock Incentive Plan(incorporated herein by
reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the Form 10-Q filed on November 1, 2004).

10.13 Form of performance restricted stock grant agreement under the 2004 Stock Incentive Plan{incorporated herein by
reference to Exhibit 10.3 to the Form 10-Q filed on November 1, 2004).

10.14 Summary of ‘at will’ compensation arrangements with the Executive Officers as of February 28, 2006 (incorporated
herein by reference to Exhibit 10.14 to the Form-10-K filed on March 13, 2006).

10.15 Summary of compensation arrangements with the Directors (mcorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.15 to the
Form 10-K filed on March 15, 2005).

10.16 Supptemental Retirement Plan (incorporated herein by reference to Exhlblt 10.16 to the Form 10-K filed on March
15, 20035).

10.17 Summary of *At-Will’ compensation arrangements with the Exccutive Officers as of February 28, 2007,

10.18 Summary of Compensation Arrangements with Non-Employee Directors as of February 28, 2007.

10.19 First Amendment to 2001 Employee Stock Incentive Plan and 2004 Stock Incentive Plan.

21 Subsidiaries of Marine Products Corporation ;

23 Consent of Grant Thornton LLP

24 Powers of Attomey for Directors

311 Section 302 certification for Chief Executive Officer !

312 Section 302 certification for Chief Financial Officer !

32.d Section 906 certification for Chief Executive Officer and Chief Fmanc1al Officer

Any schedules or exhibits not shown above have been omitted because they are not applicable.
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. SIGNATURES -

duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized. _ '
!
Marine Products Corporation.

wa\d A VLU,W\ ,'

Richard A. Hubbell
President and Chief Executwe Officer
March 2, 2007

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the
: followmg persons on behalf of the Registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

Name Title Date
Q D__Q A_ V ! M President and Chief Executive Officer March 2,'2007
Rickiard A. Hubbell (Principal Executive Officer)
25 ,-léfi x;\ Chief Financial Officer * March 2, 2007 '
_ !
Ben M. Palmer ) (Principal Financial and Accounting Officer)

The Dlrcctors of Marine Products (listed below) executed a power of attorney, appointing Richard A. Hubbel]
their aﬂomey in-fact, empowering him to sign this report on their behalf.

R. Randall Rollins, Director James B. Wil]ia.ms, Director
Wilton Looney, Director James A. Lane, Jr., Director
Gary W. Rollins, Director Linda H. Graharﬁ, Director
Henry B. Tippie, Director Bill J. Dismuke, Director

Q»Llr\o-ﬁ A \IU/\N\/\

Richard A. Hubbell
Director and as Attorney-in-fact
March 2, 2007
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INDEX TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, REP(“)RTS AND SCHEDULE

The following documents are filed as p:art of this report.

PAGE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND REPORTS
Management’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting ~ 33
Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 34
Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm on Consolidated Financial Statements 35
Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31, 2006 and 2005 36
Consolidated Statements of Income for the three years ended December 31, 2006 37
Consolidated Statements of Stockholders’ Equity for the three years ended December 31, 2006 - 38
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the three years ended December 31, 2006 39
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements ' 40-55
SCHEDULE ‘
Schedule 11 — Valuation and Qualifying Accounts 62

Schedules not listed above have been omitted because they are not applicable or the required information is
included in the consolidated financial statements or notes thereto.

SCHEDULE II—VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS
MARINE PRODUCTS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES (in thousands of dollars)
]
For the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004

Balance at  Charged to Net Balance

Beginning  Costs and  (Write-Offs)/  at End of
Description of Period Expenses Recoveries Period
Year ended December 31, 2006 Allowance for doubtful accounts .. $58 $ — 3(6) $52
Year ended December 31, 2005 Allowance for doubtful accounts .. $60 $ — $(2) £58
Year ended December 31, 2004 Allowance for doubtful accounts ., $6|7 $ — 7N 360
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SELECTED QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA (UNAUDITED)

First

Second

Third

Fourth

(in thousands except per share data)

" Restated for the three-for-two stock split effective March 10, 2005.

2006

INEE SALES. ..t eeee ettt et e e et et e e e e e eete s e et neeeneenearareenserastesesssseas $69,957
Gross Profit. .o 16,818
Net income.........oevveveemeccercrecneen s 3,776
Earnings per share -— basic (a) ..o R 0.15
Eamings per share — diluted (a) ......ccooooio 0.15
2005

Net sales.........oooomrcccniccinne, s $72,586
Gross profit.......ccoooovviiiniinnnnes OB URTSRUTOTORPTORRI 18,948
IN B EEICOITIE oottt etie e e et e e e e e e et e ee s eeamen e et e eeseaambeeeeesaeseesababesssssesarnres 6,817
Earnings per share — basic (8) .....ccccoovvennienennicneincnens e 0.18
Earnings per share — diluted (a) ... 0.17

371,739
16,136
6,289
0.17
0.16

377,566
19,875
7,956
0.21
0.20

$64,002
14,705
4,562
0.12
0.12

$65,032
17,145
7,265
0.19
0.18

$55,680
11,748
3,687
0.10
0.09

$56,873
13,153
4,185
0.11
0.11

(a)  The sum of the earnings per share for the four quarters may differ from annual earnings per share due to the

required method of computing the weighted average shares in interim periods.
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CAUTION CONCERNING
FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This Annual Report contains statements that constitute "forward-
looking statements” within the meaning of the Priv:ate Securities
Litigation Reform Act of 1995, including all statements that look
forward in time or express management’s beliefs, expectations or
hopes. In particular, such statements include, without limitation,
statements regarding the timing and effects of jour planned
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